
VERSION 1.0 

September 16, 2020 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
SEPTEMBER 16, 2020 

SUPERSTITION FIRE & MEDICAL DISTRICT BOARD 
TODD HOUSE, BOARD CHAIRMAN 

KATHLEEN CHAMBERLAIN, BOARD CLERK 

JEFF CROSS, BOARD DIRECTOR 

JASON MOELLER, BOARD DIRECTOR 

LARRY STRAND, BOARD DIRECTOR 



  Superstition Fire & Medical District 
Board of Directors Meeting Agenda 

September 16, 2020 
 

Mission Statement 
Preserve Life ~ Protect Property ~ Add Value to OUR Community 

 

Superstition Fire / Medical Board Meeting Agenda September 16, 2020 

The Board will hold a meeting on Wednesday, September 16, 2020. The meeting will be held at the 
Superstition Fire & Medical District’s Administrative Office, located at 565 N. Idaho Road, Apache 
Junction, Arizona. The meeting will be open to the public and will begin at 5:30 p.m. local time. 

 
A. Call to Order 
B. Pledge of Allegiance 
C. Roll Call 

 
The following agenda items are scheduled for discussion at the board meeting. The Governing Board may 
or may not decide to take action on any or all items. The order of the agenda items may or may not be 
taken in the order listed. 
 

1. Review and approval of the August 2020 financial reports and bank reconciliations. (BOD 
#2020-09-01) 

 
2.  Recognition of employee performance, achievements, and special recognition for 

community members. (BOD #2020-09-02) 
 
3.  Call to the Public. (BOD #2020-09-N/A) 

A.R.S. §38-431.01(H) A public body may make an open call to the public during a public meeting, subject to reasonable time, 
place, and manner restrictions, to all individuals to address the public body on any issue within the jurisdiction of the public 
body. At the conclusion of an open call to the public, individual members of the public body may respond to criticism made by 
those who have addressed the public body, may ask staff to review a matter, or may ask that a matter be put on a future agenda. 
However, members of the public body shall not discuss or take legal action on matters raised during an open call to the public 
unless the matters are properly noticed for discussion and legal action. 

 
4.  Consideration and possible approval of all consent agenda items listed below  

(BOD #2020-09-03): 
 
A. Board Meeting Minutes from August 19, 2020  
B. Portable Radios Purchase 
C. Mobile Radios Purchase 
D. Clean Cab Seats Purchase 
E. “NO SMOKE” Diesel Filtration System Purchase 

 
5.   Discussion and possible approval of the new Master Services Agreement dated 

September 16, 2020 between Superstition Fire & Medical District and Advanced Data 
Processing, Inc (R1).  (BOD #2020-09-04) 

 
 
   



Superstition Fire / Medical Board Meeting Agenda September 16, 2020 

6.   Discussion, presentation and possible approval of the Professional Services Agreement 
between Superstition Fire & Medical District and Ralph Andersen & Associates for 
executive search services for the position of Fire Chief.  (BOD #2020-09-05) 

 

7.   Discussion and presentation of revised Policies 1041: Military Leave and 1008 Tuition  
     Reimbursement brought for review at the September 16, 2020 Board Meeting for final   

approval at the October 21, 2020 Board Meeting.   (BOD #2020-09-06) 

 
8.  Discussion , presentation and possible approval of the 2020/2021 Operational Plan and 

possible adoption of Resolution #2020-09-16-11.  (BOD #2020-09-07) 
   
9. Reports. (BOD #2020-09-08) 

Senior Leadership Team (SLT): 
Fire Chief Mike Farber 
Assistant Chief Richard Mooney, Planning Safety & Transportation 
Assistant Chief Richard Ochs, Fire Prevention & Logistics 
Acting Assistant Chief Jeff Cranmer, Emergency Services Operations 
Administrative Services Director Anna Butel  
Finance Director Roger Wood 
Captain John Walka 
Transportation Services Manager Billy Warren 
 

10.  Possible vote to go in to Executive Session pursuant to ARS §38-431.03(A)(1) for 
personnel matters regarding the fire chief’s performance evaluation and ARS §38-
431.03(A)(3) for legal advice.  (BOD #2020-09-09)    

 
11.   Discussion and possible action regarding the Fire Chief Performance Evaluation (BOD   

#2020-09-10) 
 
12.  New Business / Future Agenda Items. (BOD   #2020-09-11) 
 
13.  Announcements (BOD #2020-09-N/A) 
 
14.  Adjourn (BOD #2020-09-12) 
 

 
NOTICE: The Governing Board may go into executive session for the purpose of obtaining legal advice from the Fire District's attorney(s) on 
any of the above agenda items pursuant to A.R.S. 38-431.03(A)(3). 
One or more members of the Governing Board may attend the meeting telephonically. 
Governing Board meeting agenda dated and posted (at least 24-hours before the scheduled meeting date and time). 
 
Posted on: September 15, 2020 
At:  0900 Hours 
By: Sherry Mueller 
 
The Superstition Fire & Medical District (SFMD) Administrative Office Board Meeting Room is accessible to the handicapped. In compliance with 
the American with Disabilities Act (ADA), those with special needs, such as large-type face print or other reasonable accommodations may request 
those through the SFMD Administration Office (480-982-4440) at least 24-hours before the Board Meeting.  



Go to Item 2 
 

Go to Agenda 

Governing Board Meeting – September 16, 2020 
Agenda Item: 1 
BOD#: 2020-09-01 
 
Agenda Item Title 
Review and approval of the August 2020 financial reports and bank reconciliations. 
 
Submitted By 
Finance Director Roger Wood 
 
Background/Discussion 
The District’s accounting department staff prepares the monthly financial reports. The District’s annual budget, 
which is adopted by the Board each June for the following fiscal year (July 1 – June 30), is formatted to mirror 
the monthly financial statements. The financial reports provide the Board with a monthly recap of expenditures 
and revenues, along with year-to-date account balance information.  
 
In compliance with A.R.S. §48-807(O), the following reports have been added to the monthly financial 
statements packet:  

1. Cash Flow – All Governmental Funds. 
The Cash Flow report consists of the combined cash balances of all District Funds. These balances include 
the General (100), Transport Services (150), Capital Projects (200), Bond Proceeds (300), Special Revenue 
(400), Debt Principal (500), and Debt Interest (600) Funds. The Cash Flow report is updated monthly with 
the actual revenues deposited into and actual expenditures disbursed from the District’s cash accounts. 
It is important to note the revenues and expenditures are reported on a Cash Basis. This report is 
generated to demonstrate that the fire District maintains sufficient cash available to satisfy the projected 
expenditures budgeted over the course of the fiscal year.  

2. Fund Account Bank Reconciliations. 
The reconciliation of each of the District’s Fund Cash Accounts (General (100), Transport Services (150), 
Capital Projects (200), Bond Proceeds (300), Special Revenue (400), Debt Principal (500), and Debt 
Interest (600) Funds) between the Pinal County Treasurer’s monthly bank statement and the District’s 
Fund balance sheet report is provided. To signify Board approval of the monthly financial statements 
and bank reconciliations, the Board Chairman is requested to sign the attached Letter of Acceptance 
which will be kept on file at the District.  

 
Financial Impact(s)/Budget Line Item 
N/A  
 
Enclosure(s) 

*Monthly Financials provided under separate cover 
 

Recommended Motion 
“Motion to approve the August 2020 financial reports and bank reconciliations.” 

 



August 2020 

 

 

Superstition Fire & Medical District 

Governing Board Acceptance of Fire District’s 
Financial Statements and Bank Reconciliations 

 
 

Pursuant to A.R.S. §48-807, by the signature(s) below, the Governing Board of the Superstition Fire & Medical 
District attests to the review and approval of the following financial report(s) of the fire district for the month 
of August 2020: 
 

1. Financial Statement 
2. Bank Reconciliations 

a. General (100) Fund 
b. Transport Services (150) Fund 
c. Capital Projects (200) Fund 
d. Special Projects (400) Fund 
e. Debt Principle (500) Fund 
f. Debt Interest (600) Fund 

 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________________ _____________________________ 
Todd House, Board Chair  Date 



Go to Item 3 
 

Go to Agenda 

Governing Board Meeting – September 16, 2020 
Agenda Item: 2 
BOD#: 2020-09-02 
 
Agenda Item Title 
Recognition of employee performance, achievements, and special recognition for community members. 
 
Submitted By 
Fire Chief Mike Farber 
Assistant Chief Rick Ochs 
  
Background/Discussion 
This is a recurring monthly item to provide the Board with information concerning superior employee 
performance, achievements, and special recognition for community members.  
 

PROMOTIONS / OFFICIAL PINNING: 

Captain/Paramedic Ryan Ledbetter  

Captain Bryan Heun 

Engineer/Paramedic Jay Nelson 

Engineer/Paramedic Colt Weddell 

Engineer/Paramedic Jason Chapman 

Engineer Casey Schreiner 

 

Historical Information 

 

September  Service Anniversaries  

35 Years of Service:  Fire Chief Mike Farber 

29 Years of Service:  Assistant Chief Rick Ochs  

28 Years of Service:  BSO / Captain / Paramedic Mike Paul 

22 Years of Service:    Firefighter Nat Erickson 

   Firefighter Shorty Johnston 

   Assistant Chief Rich Mooney 

   Engineer Jose Sepulveda 

20 Years of Service: Engineer John Taylor 

 

 

 



Go to Item 3 
 

Go to Agenda 

18 Years of Service:     Engineer Jim Crowley 

   Captain Craig Halver 

   Engineer Aaron McDonald 

15 Years of Service:  Engineer Tanner Fox 

   Engineer Rob McMinn 

   Firefighter Randy VandeKrol 

14 Years of Service: Firefighter Eric Ellsworth 

   Captain Dustin Farber 

   Firefighter Ken Simkins 

3 Years of Service:  EMT Jack Hafer 

   Firefighter Trenton McMinn 

   Firefighter Zachary Leon 

2 Years of Service:  Firefighter Travis Yates 



Go to Item 4 
 

Go to Agenda 

Governing Board Meeting – September 16, 2020 
Agenda Item: 3 
BOD#: 2020-09-n/a 
 
Agenda Item Title 
Call to the Public  
 
A.R.S. §38-431.01(H) 
A public body may make an open call to the public during a public meeting, subject to reasonable time, place 
and manner restrictions, to allow individuals to address the public body on any issue within the jurisdiction of 
the public body. 
At the conclusion of an open call to the public, individual members of the public body may respond to criticism 
made by those who have addressed the public body, may ask staff to review a matter or may ask that a matter 
be put on a future agenda.   
However, members of the public body shall not discuss or take legal action on matters raised during an open call 
to the public unless the matters are properly noticed for discussion and legal action. 
 
Background / Discussion 
Call to the Public is provided so citizens may address the public body (Governing Board) with matters concerning 
the fire district. Arizona public meeting law provides that the public body may discuss, consider, or decide only 
matters listed on the agenda and other matters related thereto. Since the public body will generally not know 
what specific matters may be raised at call to the public, they will be unable to act until the matter is placed on 
a subsequent meeting agenda (at the Board’s discretion). The Board may also direct staff to follow up on the 
issue with the citizen.  
 
Scheduled 
None  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



Go to Item 5 
 

Go to Appendices 
 

Go to Agenda 

Governing Board Meeting – September 16, 2020  
Agenda Item: 4 
BOD#: 2020-09-03 
    
Agenda Item Title 
Consideration and possible approval of all consent agenda items as listed below:  

A. Board Meeting Minutes from August 19, 2020 – Appendix A 
B. Portable Radios Purchase -  Appendix B 
C. Mobile Radios Purchase -  Appendix C 
D. Clean Cab Seats Purchase -  Appendix D 
E. “NO SMOKE” Diesel Filtration System Purchase - Appendix E 

 
Background/Discussion 
The consent agenda allows the Board of Directors (BOD) to consider contracts, purchases, and other routine 
administrative matters having authorized funding within the current fiscal year budget as a single decision. Items 
may be withdrawn from the consent agenda and discussed separately upon request by any member of the BOD 
or staff. Information for each consent agenda item and corresponding supporting document is within the packet.  
 

Recommended Motion 
“Motion to approve the consent agenda items for September 16, 2020.” 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Go To Item 6 
 

Go to Agenda 

Governing Board Meeting – September 16th, 2020 
Agenda Item: #5 
BOD#: 2020-09-04 
 
Agenda Item Title 
Discussion, presentation and possible approval of the new Master Services Agreement dated September 16, 
2020 between Superstition Fire and Medical District, and Advanced Data Processing, Inc (R1). 
 

Submitted By 
Transportation Services Manager Billy Warren 
Finance Director Roger Wood 
Fire Chief Mike Farber 
 

Background/Discussion 
SFMD’s current contract with R1 is an addendum to the contract between the City of Yuma and R1. This approach was 
taken to keep up with the rapid pace of launching the new Transportation Services Division in the fall of 2015.  The 
current contract is set to expire on September 16th, 2020.  

SFMD has worked collaboratively with R1’s staff, R1’s legal, and SFMD’s legal to create a standalone contract that will 
secure our rate of 4.8% for five years. This new contract clearly outlines the expectations and responsibilities between 
SFMD and R1 to ensure the district is receiving the best service possible. Staff recommends that the Board of Directors 
approve the new contract between SFMD and R1 effective September 16th, 2020.  

 

Financial Impact(s)/Budget Line Item:   
N/A 
 
Enclosure(s) (all requiring signatures) 
Master Services Agreement dated September 16, 2020 between Superstition Fire and Medical District, and 
Advanced Data Processing, Inc (R1).  
 

Recommended Motion 
“Motion to approve the new Master Services Agreement dated September 16, 2020 between Superstition Fire and 
Medical District, and Advanced Data Processing, Inc (R1). 
 

 



������������� �

�	
���
�����
�	��������

����������������� ���!"���#�$��%�����&��!'(����)���)�
��*��#+���,-.�/0/0�%����&122� �����3���'(�+��4��$�
�5*�������6$�7�����$)���)� �8�3����� �.���*68��� �8�
�5+)�����6$�62�����������62�!��96$�.�6$�+���82�62�����82��$)�
�����22�8�������$)��5+��)�������% 688� ����8:.�&;8��$�'(��$)�
!)��$ �)�3����<�6 ����$".�=$ >.���3�8�4���� 6�*6����6$�
�$)��5+��)���:�62�!3<=�?;��=$ >%&!3<='(>���
�

@ABCDEFGC�

�����
�

,>,H ����� ��>��!3<=�4�88�*�6��)���6�;8��$�� �����$�
!#+58�$ ��I�88�$"��$)�?�8���)�<�62����6$�8������ ���
%&����� ��'(�)�� ��+�)��$����������#�$��62�46�J��&�KL'�
���� ��)����1M��+���!>�������KL����88�25������)�� ��+��
�������#.��**8� �+8��7����%���)�2�$�)��$��� ��6$�N>,(.��$:�
�*� �2� �!3<=��� �$686":�%���)�2�$�)��$��� ��6$�/>,(�
5��8�9�).��$)��$:��))���6$�8����#���$)� 6$)���6$�>�O*6$�
�M� 5��6$.������KL����88�+� 6#����*����62��������!>��
����� ������88�+��*��26�#�)�+:�!3<=��$���*�62����6$�8�
�$)�46�J#�$8�J��#�$$��>���

,>/H ;��$"����6������#�$���62�L6�J>������*�������
#�:�#6)�2:���������� ������65"���$�5*)���)��KL�
��28� ��$"��5 ��#6)�2� ���6$���$)��$:����58��$"� ��$"���
�$�7���>���5 ��5*)���)��KL����88�+���M� 5��)�+:�����
*��������$)�#�)����*����62�������!>�

@ABCDEFGCC�
���P�QRQ�S�

/>,H T� �$��>���5+U� ���6��������#���$)� 6$)���6$��62�
�������!.�!3<=�"��$���;8��$����8�#���).����6 �+8�.�$6$V
�M 85����.�$6$V���$�2���+8����"����$)�8� �$����6�5���
)5��$"��������#��$:�!3<=��� �$686":�#�)������8�+8��
���*����62���������� ����68�8:�26��;8��$�W���$���$�8�
+5��$����*5�*6���>�&!3<=��� �$686":'�#��$������
*�6*������:��62�4�����**8� ���6$�.��$ 85)�$"��65� �� 6)�.�
!<=��%�**8� ���6$�*�6"��##�$"��$���2� ��(.��5�6#���)�
25$ ��6$�8��:.�*6���8�.�)���"$.�)�������5 �5���.������ ��.�
6+U� ����$)��$:�)6 5#�$����6$.���*6����6��6�����
#������8��6��+5��$����#���6)��5��)��$�*�6��)�$"�����
����� ��>��!3<=��� �$686":��8�6��$ 85)���5*)�����6��
 ��$"����6�����!3<=��� �$686":>��

/>/H !  ���X��6$��6��$">��=2��**8� �+8�.��5��6��9�)�
5�����62�;8��$��%&;8��$��O����'(�#�:�+��"��$��)��  ����
�6�!3<=��� �$686":��68�8:����65"������5���62�!  ����
;��)�$���8�>��&!  ����;��)�$���8�'�#��$���$:�5$�Y5��

5�����)�$��2� ���6$��$)�*���46�)� 6#+�$���6$�6��6�����
�� 5���:� 6)�.�#���6).�6��)��� ��5��)��6�����2:���;8��$��
O���W���)�$���:��$)��5��6��9���6$��6��  �����$)�5���!3<=�
�� �$686":>��!  ����;��)�$���8��4�88�+��)��#�)�
;6$2�)�$���8�=$26�#���6$�%���)�2�$�)�+�864(�62�+6���
*������>�!3<=�#�:������4.�#6$��6���$)��� 6�)�;8��$�W��
5���62�!3<=��� �$686":��6������M��$��*��#����)�+:�8�4>�

/>ZH T�#�����6$�>��;8��$�����88�$6�.��$)����88�$6��
*��#����$:�6�����*���6$�6���$���:��6.��  ����6��5���!3<=�
�� �$686":.��M �*������M*����8:�*��#����)�+:��������!>��
76��*5�*6����62� 8����:.�;8��$�����88�$6�[�%�(� 6*:.�#6)�2:�
6�� ������)����������46�J��6���#*�6��#�$���62�!3<=�
�� �$686":�6���$:�*���������62X�%+(���88.��5+8� �$��.�
����"$.�*5+8����6��6����4����#�J������8�+8��!3<=�
�� �$686":��6��$:�����)�*���:X�% (����������$"�$���.�
)������#+8�.�)� 6#*�8��6��6����4��������#*���6�)������
�$:�!3<=��� �$686":��65� �� 6)�X�6��%)(��$*5�.�5*86�).�
���$�#���6��6����4����*�6��)���$:�5$8�4258�6���$U5��65��
�$26�#���6$�6��#������8�.��$ 85)�$"��$:����5�.�46�#.�
#�84����6��6�����#�8� �65�� 6#*5���� 6)�>��

/>\H �5�*�$��6$�6�����#�$���6$�62�!  ���>��!3<=�
#�:��5�*�$).����#�$����6��6����4����)�$:�;8��$��6���$:�
;8��$��O�����  �����6�6��5���62��88�6���$:�*����62�����!3<=�
�� �$686":.�4���65���$:����58��$"�6+8�"���6$�6��8��+�8��:.�
�2[�%�(����5�*�$��6$�6�����#�$���6$����$� �����:��6� 6#*8:�
4�����$:�8�"�8�6+8�"���6$X�6��%+(�!3<=�+�8�����.��$�����
����6$�+8��)�� ����6$.������;8��$��6���$:�;8��$��O����%�(�
����2��8�)��6� 6#*8:�4�����$:�#������8����#�62��������!�
6���$:��KL�%�$ 85)�$"��$:�2��85����6�*�:�7���(�6��%��(�
�  ����)�6��5��)�!3<=��� �$686":�26���$:�*5�*6��������
���$6��*��#����)�5$)����������!>��������� ��6$�/>\�)6���
$6��8�#����$:�62�!3<=W��6�������"����6����#�)���.�4�������
���8�4�6���$��Y5��:>��

@ABCDEFGCCC�
�R�����Q]R��	��Q�
�

Z>,H ;8��$���:���#�X�!  ���>��;8��$�����88�#��$���$�
;8��$�W���$26�#���6$��� �$686":��$2�����5 �5���%&;8��$��
�:���#�'(�������#*� ��!3<=W���+�8��:��6�*�6��)������� ���
�6�;8��$�>��;8��$�����88�*�6��)���88�!3<=�*���6$$�8�6��!3<=�
����� ��<�6��)����%���)�2�$�)�+�864(�4�����  �����6�
;8��$���:���#���$).��2��**8� �+8�.�;8��$�W��*��#����.����
����6$�+8:���Y5���)�26��!3<=��6�*��26�#���������� ��>�

Z>/H ;8��$��3�����$)�=$26�#���6$>��;8��$�����88��5**8:�
!3<=�4�����88�)�����$)��$26�#���6$���Y5���)�+:�!3<=��6�
*��26�#���������� ��>���6������M��$���**8� �+8�.�;8��$��
���88��� 5���!3<=W���  �����6�;8��$�W��*����$���  65$��$"�



������������� ��
�

	
	��������	��������������������������������	����������
	��������������������������������������� �����	���!�������
���	���	���"����!���������!��#$%&����������		������������
�����!	��������������#$%&�����������������������!�
����
���
��	����������'	�������������������(�����!)�	�
�����#$%&'	��������������������������	�!����!	����
������'	�����
*������������!�����������������������������
�����	���	���	��������	���!������	�+�#���!��,-	*���!�
�����������������(�����!)�	���!��)���	��������	������������
	���	�
���
�	������	���	��������	��
������������!���
�
#$%&'	��������������������������	��������
���	�������
�!���������	�������,-���!�����!.�	������������/��	��

0�01 2���������������&���	��)���������������	����������
�
#$%&����������)������������3456�!�
	���������)�(�����!)��
����������	��)�������
���)����������)���
����
����������*���)�*�������!���
����7&,*�����������	��.����
�����������	��)�������������	���
��	�������������������	��

0�81 %�������������#���		����!������	����������	����9�
3�6�(���������������:	���!�������
����������������������
�
����)�	���!�	����������
�#$%&��	�	�����	����������������
�������������������:	��������	�������'	�����
�������
��)�)����;���!�3�6���!�����
������
�#$%&������
�
������������������� �!��	�������
�#���		����!������	�
�����
�������(��������	�	�����!�����������	������
*�
�����!��)*��������������!���*���
���		���������������!������
������������������:	�����	�����		����#$%&�<�������)
��

=>?@ABCD@EF
GHIJKLMINKOPKNQFFFF

8�41 �����!�������&������������&������������������
���	�+�#���!������,-	*��������������!���������!�
����������
��������������)��!��)������������������#$%&�
3	��������
*��	�����������*�����R$�	���	��)�%���
S6��
�
���!�	���	�!������������������
�3	��������
*��	�����������*�
����RT�������)�%���
S6���#���������������!�������!��
�����
$�	���	��)�%���
��	�����������
���������!������*����������	�
��������������������	����!����	�����
�������	�!���!��	�
����������
*����!��	��������������!������*������!��)*�
�����������������*��������������)��!��)�������	���		*�
���������	*��������	*�(���U���*���	�����*�!���������*�
���!���	*���)�����	*���������)
*���	���		�����	����
�!��	*���	���		������		�	*�������"��	*���	����	*�
��������	
	��	���!����)��	*���������������������
����
	�����)��	��������$�	���	��)�%���
�	�����������	�!���!�
R�����!�������&���������S���<���������	��)�������������
���	�������	�+�#*���
��,-���!���
��V�����	����
	���!���	����������!�������&�������������

�����!�������&����������!��	����������!����������!�
������������������3R%W&S6���<���!���������*����)�����
��!���������������%W&��	�	����������
�	����������������X##*�
�������!��	�YV������X����

�����!�������&����������	��������������!�������������
���������T�������)�%���
�����!���	������3�6���	*��������
���������	�!�	���	���*��������������������	*�������������
�������!����������)������������������T�������)�%���
*�3��6�
��	�(������������T�������)�%���
�����������������	�
!�	���	����������	���������������������$�	���	��)�%���
*�
3���6��	�	��	�"�����
��������!�����������!�����
�������!���
�������!��������
�����)�������������$�	���	��)�%���
*�3��6�
��	���!����!����
�!�������!����������	�������
�
�����!�������&�����������������$�	���	��)�%���
��
�
����
��	��������T�������)�%���
������������!����
����		������
�	���������!�������&���������*�3�6��	�
��"����!�������!�	���	�!����	������������#�� ����,����
+�����)	�Z��*����3��6��	���"����!�������!�	���	�!����	�����
���	�������*���������!��*����)�����������������
*��
�����!�!����������T�������)�%���
���	������!�!�����
$�	���	��)�%���
������	����������������������������������
	������"�������*������		����*���������������$�	���	��)�
%���
����	��(������������	����!�	���	������!������	�����
$�	���	��)�%���
���������������������
�������!��)�
��"�����)�	����!�	���	�����

8�[1 2��!�	���	�������$����)�����<�����!�������
�����!���������3\6�
���	�����������*����������
��)���	����
���!����������!�������&���������������������������
����
	�����������!����*�����	��	���������������	����
����
�������������������	�+�#*���!�����(�����!�	���	�������
	����������������V�������������!�����������������	����
���	�+�#����

8�01 %������!�$�	���	���	���#�����
��
�!�	���	��
�����!�������&�������������
������	����	�����*�!�������	*�
�)���	*��!��	��	���!�	������������	�3�����������
*�
RT����	��������	S6���������������!����(�������
���������������������������	���!�������������!��
�
�����!��������
�����)�����	������		���	�����������������	��
!�	�����!�������	�#�������&]����������	���������!�	���	����
�
�����!�������&�������������#$%&������
�T����	���������
(������
�����������������������������#$%&���������������
!�	���	���*��V�������������������������������	�������#$%&��
Y��������
�	����������	���	�������!��������������
��������
��������!��������
�����)�����	��
�������T����	��������	����

8�81 T��������������!�������&������������:����
�V�����������������������������	�+�#*������T�������)�
%���
�	����*��������$�	���	��)�%���
'	�������*���������������



������������� ��
�

	
����
	�������	�������������	
����	��	�����	��
���
���
���������	������
	������	��
����
������	���������
������	�������������	
����	���	��
�������� ��	����������
���	
����	���
���!��������	
����
���	�
��	��"�������
	�����
	������	
����������	
������	
��" ����
#��
��
"��$������"��%�&������������"�	& '��$��������

�������	�������������	
����	���������	�������	�"�
��"(����	�����
����
	�'��)��*��!����+�
���������
�	���
�����&
�����������	��������&���������,���	��-'-'��

-'./ ��(�����!�*���'��0������
�����1�	&�����
�����������!���	����"
����"�����*��!����+�
���	������
	"������	������
�"����������$
������������������	��"�
�����#����
�����������2����	�����+�
���&����"�
�����������������	���	�����	��
�
����������
�����
�!����"�����
������3,$�	
������&�	
����#�������	��1�
��(�����!�
�����	�
��
�������������"
�������
�����
	
���������&���	����
		��	���

��
�"����(�
������&���	���
�����������	���	������"	���!�����	��
&����	
������

#��
�'���

456789:;<=
>??@=

.'A/ B�C�+������)
��'�������������������	�$2+��
����������	
����������,DE�����FB�G '�����
���	
�����&����,���	��AA'.��B���
�H�����!�	��
��H�'��0H�����	����H����	��
&�����
�������,DE��
��������	
�B��������"������������&���������
����IJ �
�����	�������K��
�����	�������!	��'�

.'L/ B����
��	�+���)����'���������B������	��"��

��!��"��$2+��&���������
����IJ ���������
�"�	�����
���������	
�����&���������������
������������
������	���	�����	��
�
��������������"��!����"�M�

�� /$2+���������
�����
���	�������������
��	���������
���#�����	�������
�	�M��� �	��
�
�����AN ��
��	�����&������������������
���	��
�&�!��
�����ALN  C�������� �����������
���
�
���������
��������"����&C��

�" /$2+��������������
�	
������	
�����
,
!���������������������"��������������	
�
�
�����������3,$�	
�����,DEC�����

�� /������������
��"�
��$2+���	
�����
��	��"��
�	��������

��"��$2+������	����������������
��������	
����
�����������������	
���K������	�
��
�	���������	�����	����������'�

.'I/ ������� ��� *���� 	
� *������	��'��
O	�&����������������������
����	�����	��
�
���������
!����������
�������)
��	�������3,$��$2+�K���	����	��
�
	!���������,
!�������
�����,DE����
���������

�����	�������&���������	
��&������������
�����

������	���	
�	�
�������
	���
��	��������
���������
	
��	����������	
�
�����	
������	
����������
������
�
�	���	���������		��������
��
�����������
������
�	�������	���	�$2+���	
�������������,
!�����	�
	�����������
�����	���'��

.'-/ +������2������'��0H�������	��
&���
�
	!������������$�
�����������	���������"���	�$2+��
���
������3,$�	
���,DE�������"������"���������	�$2+��
��������&���	���������	����
�	�������������	��	
�
&����	������	��B��	
�	��
����������	
�����
��	�'��
������!���	�����		���������������"�&������������
$2+��
��
���������B����������������	�����$2+��	�����
��������
	���������&
�����'��)���������������"�

!�&��"�����	
�H����!���
	��������
���&�	�&����
&	
1������		����������	�
�	�!����������
	�����'��������
!�����������������������	��"�
�	�!��"�������
��	
����������������������"�
�	�!��"���
"��
���	��
��
�������	�,���	��P'L'�

.'./ $��
���B�'��)
������	��	�������3,$�&�����	��
H��������B�����������	
��
�������������
��	
�
"�	������
�	
��	��
������	��	
��������������	
�
�	��Q�
������	���
!���'�

.'R/ +��
�*�����'���������
������	���������
���	�����	���������
�
#��
���	�"�
�������	�	
�	�����
"�������	!
�����	
��	��
��������
������
�����	��
�����K��!�	����	��	��$������"��%�&��	
�����	"������	���
���
������3,$�	
�����,DE��$2+���������	��"�
#��
��
�	�
������	������������	������	���	
�B���
���	
�
�
!�	�����������	�$2+�������
�����	�������	�����	��	��
�����
�����	
�	��
&��������
�����	�����������������

���������������������	���	���	�����	����	
���
�	���	��
B�'�

.'S/ 0H����'��*��	���"�������	
�H�����������"�
����	
���������,DE�'������������"���H�����&����"�
��!	����#��
�
���"����	���������H���������

��"��
$2+���
�	���������$2+���������
	!���!�����	��
�����H�������	�����
��	��"��
#����	�������'��



������������� ��
�

	
��������
����������������������

� !" #$%&'&()*++*,)-.+'%/01*/)2 ''#$%&'0/3'.4'
.11+5,.6+*3'#$%&'7*/85,*'%/0859*/4':.4'9*;5(*9'5('
7*,)50('< ='6*+0>?'4@.++'@.8*'.(9'/*).5('40+*'.(9'
*A,+-458*'0>(*/4@51'0;3'.(9'.++'/5B@)3')5)+*'.(9'5()*/*4)')0'
)@*5/'/*41*,)58*',012/5B@)43'1.)*()43')/.9*'4*,/*)4'.(9'
0)@*/'5()*++*,)-.+'1/01*/)2'/5B@)43'5('.(9')0'C*)@0943'
1/0,*44*43')*,@(5D-*43'>0/E'1.1*/43'1/01/5*)./2'
5(;0/C.)50(3'59*.43')/.9*'4*,/*)43'4)/.)*B5*43'C.)*/5.+43'
5C.B*43'1/0)0)21*43'40;)>./*3'40-/,*'.(9'06F*,)',09*'
.(9'/*+.)*9'C.)*/5.+4':)@*'G&()*++*,)-.+'%/01*/)2H?3'
5(,+-95(B')@*'#$%&'I*,@(0+0B2')@.)'./*'0>(*9'0/'
9*8*+01*9'62'#$%&'.(9J0/'#$%&'7*/85,*'%/0859*/4'
>@5,@'/*+.)*')0')@*'1*/;0/C.(,*'0;')@*'7*/85,*4 ''
&()*++*,)-.+'%/01*/)2'C.2';-/)@*/'5(,+-9*'.(2)@5(B'>@5,@'
#$%&'0/'.('#$%&'7*/85,*'%/0859*/'C.2'954,08*/3',/*.)*3'
+*./('0/'9*8*+01'9-/5(B')@*'1/085450('0;'7*/85,*4';0/'
K+5*()3'>@*)@*/'0/'(0)':.?'C095;5*9'0/'9*8*+01*9'.)'
K+5*()L4'/*D-*4)3':6?'C095;5*9'0/'9*8*+01*9'5('
,001*/.)50('>5)@'K+5*()'0/':,?'C095;5*9'62'K+5*() ''K+5*()'
.,E(0>+*9B*4')@.)'.++'0;')@*';0/*B05(B'54'#$%&L4'
&()*++*,)-.+'%/01*/)2'0/3'.4'.11+5,.6+*3')@.)'0;'5)4'#$%&'
7*/85,*'%/0859*/4'.(9'K+5*()'.B/**4')@.)'(0'>0/E'0;'
.-)@0/4@51'9*8*+01*9'0/'9*+58*/*9'62'#$%&'0/'#$%&'
7*/85,*'%/0859*/4'54'0/'>5++'6*'.'G>0/E'C.9*';0/'@5/*H'.4'
9*;5(*9'62'M 7 ',012/5B@)'+.> ''K+5*()'@.4'(0'/5B@)4')0')@*'
&()*++*,)-.+'%/01*/)2'0>(*9'.(9J0/'9*8*+01*9'62'#$%&'
0/'#$%&'7*/85,*'%/0859*/43'*A,*1)'.4'*A1/*44+2'4*)';0/)@'
@*/*5('0/'5('.'7NO '''

� P" %/0)*,)50('0;'&()*++*,)-.+'%/01*/)2 ''O5)@0-)'
+5C5).)50(')0'7*,)50('= !'@*/*0;3'*.,@'1./)2'>5++'1/0)*,)'
)@*'0)@*/'1./)2L4'&()*++*,)-.+'%/01*/)2'.(9'K0(;59*()5.+'
&(;0/C.)50('>5)@')@*'4.C*',./*'.(9'95+5B*(,*'.4'5)'>0-+9'
-4*')0'1/0)*,)'5)4'0>('&()*++*,)-.+'%/01*/)2'.(9'
K0(;59*()5.+'&(;0/C.)50( ''Q.,@'1./)2'>5++').E*'.++'
(*,*44./2'.(9'.11/01/5.)*'4)*14')0'4.;*B-./9')@*'0)@*/'
1./)2L4'&()*++*,)-.+'%/01*/)2'.(9'K0(;59*()5.+'&(;0/C.)50('
62'*C1+02**43';0/C*/'*C1+02**43'8*(90/43'.;;5+5.)*4'.(9'
0)@*/4')0'>@0C')@*2'@.8*'95/*,)+23'0/'5(95/*,)+23'C.9*'
4-,@'&()*++*,)-.+'%/01*/)2'0/'K0(;59*()5.+'&(;0/C.)50('
.8.5+.6+* '''

� R" K+5*()'$.). ''GK+5*()'$.).H'C*.(4'9.).'0;'K+5*()'
)@.)'54',0++*,)*93'90>(+0.9*9'0/'0)@*/>54*'/*,*58*9'62'
#$%&3'95/*,)+2'0/'5(95/*,)+23';/0C'K+5*()3'5(,+-95(B'%S&3'6-)'
90*4'(0)'5(,+-9*'.(2'5(;0/C.)50('0/'9.).',/*.)*9'62'#$%&'
)0'4-110/)'5)4'5()*/(.+'01*/.)50(4'0-)459*'0;')@*'7*/85,*4'
:* B 3'5(;0/C.)50('0/'9.).'#$%&'-4*4';0/'1-/104*4'0;'

,/*.)5(B'5()*/(.+';5(.(,5.+'.(9'0)@*/'/*,0/94? ''K+5*()'$.).'
54'0>(*9'62'K+5*() '#$%&'>5++'/*)-/('.++'K+5*()'$.).3'
5(,+-95(B'.++'#,,0-()4'T*,*58.6+*'5(8*()0/2'9.).3'85.'
,/*.)*9'954E4'-10(')*/C5(.)50('0;')@54'#B/**C*() ''

� =" T5B@)')0'M4*'K+5*()'$.). 'K+5*()'B/.()4')0'#$%&'
)@*'/5B@)'.(9'+5,*(4*')0'-4*'.(9'954,+04*'K+5*()'$.).';0/'
)@*'1-/104*'0;'C.E5(B')@*'7*/85,*4'.8.5+.6+*')0'K+5*() '

	
���������
��U�������V����W�����V���X���

< !" %S&'.(9'$.).'%/58.,2'%0+5,2 ''#4'1./)'0;'#$%&L4'
9.).'.(9'5(;0/C.)50('1/58.,2'.(9'5(;0/C.)50('4*,-/5)2'
,0C1+5.(,*'1/0B/.C3'.(9'5(',0((*,)50('>5)@'5)4'9*45/*')0'
-(5;0/C+2'1/0)*,)'%S&'.(9'0)@*/'4*(45)58*'9.).3'#$%&'
C.5().5(4'1/58.,2'.(9'5(;0/C.)50('4*,-/5)2'10+5,5*4'.(9'
1/0,*9-/*4')@.)3')0')@*'6*4)'0;'#$%&L4'E(0>+*9B*3'
,0C1+2'>5)@'.++'#11+5,.6+*'Y.>4 '

< P" Z-45(*44'#440,5.)*'#B/**C*() ''I@*'1./)5*4'
@.8*'*()*/*9'5()0'.'6-45(*44'.440,5.)*'.B/**C*()'
:GZ##H?'B08*/(5(B')@*'-4*'.(9'954,+04-/*'0;'1/0)*,)*9'
@*.+)@'5(;0/C.)50('5('.,,0/9.(,*'>5)@'=P'K [ 'T '
!�= \]P:*?'0;')@*'/*B-+.)50(4'1/0C-+B.)*9'1-/4-.()')0'
)@*'S*.+)@'&(4-/.(,*'%0/).65+5)2'.(9'#,,0-().65+5)2'#,)'0;'
!̂ �̂3'%-6+5,'Y.>'!]=_!̂!':GS&%##H? ''#',012'0;')@*'Z##'
54'.)).,@*9'@*/*)0'.4'QA@565)'Z '

< R" T*B-+.)0/2'K0C1+5.(,* '''

:.?"Q.,@'1./)2'/*1/*4*()4')@.)'5)'>5++'-4*'
/*.40(.6+*'.(9'.11/01/5.)*'*;;0/)4')0'*(4-/*')@.)'5('
)@*'1*/;0/C.(,*'0;')@*'7*/85,*43'5)3'5)4'1*/40((*+'
.(9'5)4'.B*()4'>5++',0C1+2'>5)@'.++'.11+5,.6+*';*9*/.+3'
4).)*'.(9'+0,.+'+.>43'/*B-+.)50(4'.(9'/-+*43'5(,+-95(B'
)@*'1/085450(4'0;'S&%##'.(9')@*'/-+*4'0;'.++'
.11+5,.6+*'/*B-+.)0/2'.B*(,5*4'>5)@'F-/5495,)50('08*/'
K+5*()':5(,+-95(B3'6-)'(0)'+5C5)*9')03'K̀7?'
:,0++*,)58*+2'/*;*//*9')0'.4'G#11+5,.6+*'Y.>4H? ''

:6?"#$%&'/*1/*4*()4'.(9'>.//.()4')0'K+5*()')@.)a'
:5?'#$%&'.(9'5)4'95/*,)0/43'0;;5,*/4'.(9'*C1+02**4'
./*'(0)'*A,+-9*9';/0C'1./)5,51.)50('5('.(2';*9*/.+'
@*.+)@',./*'1/0B/.C43'.4'9*;5(*9'-(9*/'=P M 7 K 'b'
!RP]._<6:;?3'0/'.(2';0/C'0;'4).)*'̀*95,.59'1/0B/.Cc'
:55?')0'#$%&L4'E(0>+*9B*3')@*/*'./*'(0'1*(95(B'0/'
)@/*.)*(*9'B08*/(C*().+'5(8*4)5B.)50(4')@.)'C.2'
+*.9')0'4-,@'*A,+-450(c'.(9':555?'5)4'*C1+02**4'.(9'
#$%&'7*/85,*'%/0859*/4'./*'(0)'+54)*9'0(')@*'C04)'



������������� ��
�

	
�
���
	���������
������
������	
�������
��
���	��������
����� �!
�����
"�#��������$��%&�

'�()���
��	
�	
�
�����"�*�		�������!+,���-�
'�(��
	
��	
�������
��
.��� 

�/��
	����
���	�
��"
�
�"
�����	���	���
	��	.�����
	���
����	�
���
��*����	
�
0��1"
"��	�.���	�������������� �
�
"
	����
������	
��	��	�.�/����"
���
"�1�"
	�
23&4&�&�&�5�6738�9:;'�(/��	��� ���	.������
�
<
"����"��	��	�.�'��(������
����=��*�
"�
/��
	
�
�	
�����
�"�����	��	
�
�
"����
	�.
����
���
������������.� ��
�"����1���
0��1����>���"�
'���(����
.��� 

�/��
	����
����"���"
�
�"
��
���	���	���
	��	.�����
	���
����	����
���	
����
���
"�����
�.���	
�
���
	���������
������
����
��	
�������
�����	��������
����� �!
�����
"�
#��������$��%&��

:&2) ��.������
�+	��	�.&��?������	 �*����.�������
����.������
��	��	�.�.

�����	�
0�

"����������"1�	 �
�1�"
���
����"����"�	"����	��
�����	
���.������
�
�	��	�.�/�����1"����;1������.�
"����1�"���
����1
"�; �
�
�4&�&�!
��	.
�����@
������"�@1.����
	���
��
�����
����,���
��	�A
�
	��&�

:&B) �!+,�������	
�+
	����
�&���!+,�.� ��
	��	.�
�
��
	���
���	�.��1��"
�����
�4��
"���
�/�����1"����
1������!+,��
	����
������
"����!+,���;�
�"
"����	
�
��
	���������,�"����	�$��1����&���

:&C) �1;���	�����-���!+,�.� �����1;���	�����
����
	���	 ��������
�����*����
��
	���
��'��!+,�
�
	���
�+	���"
	�%(�*���1��
�*	�
������
��������
�/�
*��������������;
�1�	
�����;� �*���
�"&���!+,�*����
	
.����	
������;�
���	��
�������
������
�
��!+,�
�
	���
�+	���"
	�����������
�������
��*
	
�1�"
	�=
��
; ��!+,&���

:&:) ,��
��������&��,������	 �"

	.��
�������
��
�������.������
�.�
	����	
��
�����
��
	���
��

0���/����������	�.�� �����	.��
���
	���	 &�����
����"�
�!+,���	

���1�"
	�=
�D���� ���"���������	"���
"�
���������
����
����������"�	
���1��������� �
��.������
�.�
	����	
��
�����
��
	���
�&���

:&E) �1"�&�!1	�����
�F
	./�1����'�(�	
�����;�
�
	
G1
�/�';(����
�����	 �'78(�"� ����"����
�*	�
��
����
/���"�'�(�����	1�� ���	����	"���������"�
�����.
��	
������������
/�
������	 ��������	���"
��
�
��
	���	 ���"
�����
"��1"��	��*������
��������;��=��
��"�	
��	"�����	
��
����
��
	���
�&���1����1"��������

;
����"1�
"�"1	������	.���;1���
�����1	�������
	�����
��"������.���
	����"�
�����"��	1����	.���;1���
���
��
	�����>��	���"
"���/����
�
0
�����
��
	���	 �
�����;���
"����
	����������	�.���G1�����
"���	"9��	 �
���
���	�'
&�&/�@,FH4�F��	����(/��
���� �.�
	��
���
	
"�; ��1����
	���������������;
�
0��1"
"��	�.��
�
����
�����1����1"�&����
	������� ��1"���
	��	.
"�; �

��
	���	 �����
	�����1"��	���	��
���"
�
�"
��

0
	�����1"��	��*���
0�.��
�
��
	���	 �������������
��
.
��/��
���
	���	 ����������
��
�	������
���	��
��
��1"��	�'�1������	����������;
�
1�	
�����;� �*���
�"(���"�	
G1�	
����	��	��
�
�	�
�������������"������1	
������������"
�����
,���	.����/�����1"������.������
�*�������
�1	� �
������
����"��	��
"1	
�&��?������	 ��������	���"
�
'�(��1����1"��	��*����� �	
�����;�
���������
����
�
 �.� �	
G1�	
>���"�'��(��
���
	���	 �*������1..�	 �
����
�	
�1�������� ��1����1"��1����	
�
��&�

:&I) H
��	"�H

����&����	����
	��"������1	�'2(� 
�	��
��
	��
	���
���	
��1	����
"�1�"
	�����<�����"��� �
��J��1;D
��������<��/��!+,�������	
������"��
	.��
�
���.�	���
	�A
�
	�������
�4��
"���
�/��
�4&�&�
!
��	.
�����@
������"�@1.����
	���
����"��
�	�
	
��
���
�"1� ��1��	�K
"�	
�	
�
����
�����
�����

0�.��
��	���� �����<�����"��1���;��=�/�"��1.
��/�
��"�	
��	"������!+,�����	
�	
�����;� ��
�
���	 ���
�
	�� ��
���1	
���"�
0
������
����������
��
	���
�&��
,���
�
�
���!+,��	���"
���� ��������
	���
���1	�1���
�����1;���	�����"����'�(��
��
	���
���	���"
"��1	�1���
���1����1;���	������
������1
��	��������
����1���"�
"����	��'L68/888&88(��	�.�	
���
	���*
��
�'63(�.����
�
	��"���"�'��(��1����1;���	������*�����	
��
"�
�	����K����/��
���!+,���	

������1����1;���	���
������������������1�
�	
G1�	�����
��1;���	���	���
	
������"�����*����
��������	
��	"������
���.
�
	.��
��"����"���������	
G1�	
"�; ��!+,&��F�����	��������������
;
��1�����"����"����1�"���;
�"

	.��
"�����
�����
6EC6'�('6(',(�����
���������
�1	� �����������������;�
�
������<��&��

:&68)F
��.�� &��,��"1	�����	���
	��
�F
	.��������
<��/��!+,��	��� ��!+,��
	���
�+	���"
	�����
���� �
��.�
��
"������	
�1���������
����
.
���	����	
G1
�
"�
; ����
����
��
	����
�
��.�� ��	��	�"1�
�"��1.
���
�	�;�������� ���1	/����
������
��	�	
�1���	 �
�	��

"�����	���
	��
�����	��
���'����1"������ ���	.����
"�����
	 �	
��
"��
	
(/���
	���������� ��1���
�	��

"����*�
	
��!+,��	��� ��������
	����
���	
���
��	 /����
��*����	
�.;1	�
��!+,��	��!+,��
	���
�
+	���"
	����
��������;�
�	�
���	��
��.
�����
�



������������� ��
�

	
���	
����	��������
����������������
�����	������

����
�������������
������������������������
���
��	���������� !"#��������������������������$���
������
���%��� !"&��� !"�����	��$	����������'��������

����������$
�����������$�����������	������������
����$�����%���� !"�����%������������%��
����������(�
���)�
����������������$���������	����������
���$
��&�

*+,-./012---3
456789:3;:6<=895<>3

?&@A B��������C�$����&��B
���	
����
��������
��
���������
��������������$��������DE�
�����	����
%�����������	
�����
���������������FG�����
���GHI��
DE�
���%��
����������FG�����
���GHI�%������������
	
��������DE�
�����
$��������$���
����
�����������
����FG����
���%�����%J������������$�
���������������
������������	���������
����������������	
���������������
�������������K"""�
�����������"L�
���L�%����&�

?&MA ��%��
���&�N���	
�������
���
���$	������������

�����	�������������������
��������
�����%�������
��������	��������������������������
�	��������������
DOPE��
��&��"������������
���	�����
������%��������������
����
���%����
������������%��%�����
�%��
���������������
���
���������
��%
��������������Q����$�C��������
��%��
����
��
��	����%������G�
��������R��
&���

�����
���������������$���������FG��
��������
������
����G�
��������R��
��������������	���	����������������
����
��&��N�������������	��$�����%������C������
���	
�����
��
�����������
��
���
�%��
����%����������
����	������
%
��&�

B
���	
������
���%�
����������������������
�%��
����

������S�
���D@TME��������
�%��
����#������&�N���

�%��
�������
���
		�����R��
���%��
������
��
�������
U����
��C��������B��������������	��������&��N���

�%��
�������
����
�������	����������
���
������
��
���
�)��
%�����$�����
������
�
�����$	���
�����
�
$
����	�������%����R��
��
�����%J�����������
�$�
���������������������FG�V�	���������������������

�%��
�������
��������
�������	��������
$��������FG���

�
���	��������	��
���������
������$	�
������
�����)����
���
$
�����������
�
����
$
�������������
��������$�������
����������FG�&��N���
�%��
�������
���
	��	
�����������
���	�������������	
�����
��
�
����
���������
���
���������
���������
�����������������
���������%
���&��N���
�%��
�������
��������
�������
	����������$$�������������
���
�������
�
���$
��%��
�
�
���������������������
�������������&�

�

?&OA ��%��
������
���&������
�
�����
���%��	
��
�����������DOPE��
�������������
�����������
�%��
���D�E#�
������&��"��
���
�
���������	
�������������DOPE��
����

���	
����$
�����(����������
�J���$����������
$��������
����
�
�����
�����
�����������
����������
����
J����������������&���

?&WA X��Y$�
�������!������
��C�$����&��
X������	
������
���%��������������$����(���	������
��
��$�����������������������$	������J����������
���������%��������$����������$	��
��������
�����������

���	���$�
����J���������%����������$�������
�������
%���������
��
�$�
������
���������
��
�%��
���&���

?&ZA I�"KBC�HU�[QC\�NC"�YV�N]"C �!�CN"BG&�
N]B�!�CN"BG�"CCBKH'�̂Y\�I�"KB��X\�C"_]N�NH�
NC"�Y� \̂�[QC\&��N]B�CB̀Q"CBFBXN�HU�
�Ĉ"NC�N"HX�GBN�UHCN]�"X�N]"G��CN"'YB�K"""�
G]�YY�XHN��!!Y\�"X�N]B�BKBXN�N]�N�N]BCB�"G�
N]"C S!�CN\�[H"X BC�̂\�B"N]BC�!�CN\�HC���
N]"C �!�CN\�"XGN"NQNBG��X��'N"HX��_�"XGN�
�X\�!�CN\�NH�N]"G��_CBBFBXN���X �GQ']�
N]"C �!�CN\�"G�XHN��FBX�̂YB�NH�[H"X BC�"X�
N]B� �Ĉ"NC�N"HX� !CH'BB "X_G�
'HXNBF!Y�NB �̂\�N]"G��CN"'YB�K"""&�

*+,-./01-a3
9:;b3c>439:;b5>c95<>3

d&@A N��$&33N������$��������FG����
���%����������DZE�
��
������$�����B�������� 
���D����e"��
��N��$fE�
���
�����
�������
���������
���$
��
����������������������S
��
�����$��D�
����
�eC����
��N��$fE�����������$�
����

�����������������&����	
����$
�������������������������
FG��%��	�����������������������������������������
�������������������	
����
����
���������DdPE��
��#�	�������
������	�
���������������S��������N��$&��N���"��
��N��$�

���
���C����
��N��$�
������������������������������

������eN��$f&��3

d&MA N��$�
��������'���������g�X�������
�����

���	�������������������
����'�����$
�����$�
�������
�����$������������
������������������	
���
��
����$���
�	�������������������� !"&�Q���������������
������%��
����	
������������FG�������$�
�������������������
	����
����������G������d&M��
�������S
�����GHI#������

���$
��
�������$�
��&�Q	�������	����������������
�������� !"���
���$$��
��������	�
������(��
����������
�������������������
�����%�����
����������������������
�
�������������$�
����
���$�$R��
��������������������
����'����&�� !"���
���%��������������������J����
���



������������� ��
�

	
�����	�����	������������������������	���������
�����		���������	���������	�	���	���	��	�	��	�� 	�
��	�����	�	��������!�

"!#$ %��	�&��'������(	�����	�����������
��� ����������)!'!*!�+�#,-.//!��%��	���	�	� 	���	������
��	�����	�����)��		�	��������������� ����������
)!'!*!�+�#,-.//!�

"!0$ (	�������������%���	!��1���	�	 	�����	��	��
���2���������	�����	�����������������������	������3*)�
�����*45����������	������	��	����������������	��������
�		�������������2�����	��	����������	����	�
����	���	�����*	�����.��	������	������	 	�����2�������
�� 	��	��������	�����	�����3*)������2�*45�����
����	���62�789:���2�������������	��������	���������	��
����	����	������������	���	�����2��	�	�!��;�����	��
����	����	�����������������	�������	� ��������	����	�
���2����������	�����	�����������	�������	����	�
����	���	�����*	�����"!.!���

"!.$ %��	�<���	���	�!��)����-�	������������2�������
�� 	��	���������2������	��	�������	����	������������
����	�����������������	!��(�	�	���	�����������	�
�������	���������	������	����	�����������������	��
	�������2����		��������		������	���������������	���
���������������������������	����	�����������	��������
�	�����	����	�	��������	����	�����=�

7�:$(�	����2��		�����������	��������	�����
����	����������� 	����	������	����	����-
�	������������2��	�������������	�������	��	�������
����	���!���

7�:$(�	����-�	������������2��������	��� 	�����2�
7#9:���2���������������������������2�����	����	�
����	����������	��������	�	����������	����		��
����������	���������!��1���	�	����2����	���	�
����������	����	������		�����	�	����������	�
���		������������	������������2���	����	�����
���2�7#9:���2�������2����	6�		�����	2�7"9:���2��
���	����	���	�����2���	����	����		������������
���������	�	��������������	2�7"9:���2�!�

7�:$1���	����-�	������������2��������������2�����
�	����		������������	��������������	����������	�
��	���	���	���	��	������������2��������	�
������>	��������	�������	����	�����������������	!�

7�:$)�2������	���������	���������	�	����	�
����	���	������������	��	��� 	���2�������������

�������	��������	�����	���������	��	��� 	��
���������������2����		���������	���� 	������	�
�	�����������������	���2��	�����	������
��	���� 	�2�������������	������	��	��������
�	�������2����)����	�?111!���

"!8$ (��������@5������ <	����� A���������
(	��������!��4�	������	��	���2�7/,9:���2����	���	�
(	���������B�	������������	����	����	�����	�����	��
��2�������2����		������������)B<1��������	��	���
�	������'%3�*	� ��	������	���������	�%��	�������� 	�
�������	���	����������2������	��	��������	�����	�'%3�
*	� ��	���	�	���	������	���)B<1�����������	������	�����
�����	���	�%��	������������������	��������	�
�������������	��������2�������������	�����	������
�	��������	���2�)B<1����������	�(	���������B�	�������
�	��������	�������2����		��������2��	�����	��7�	�
C(���������<	����D:!���

"!E$ F��	�����(	������������*45�!��(	������������
����3*)������	��	���	���	��������������2�*45��	��
���	��	������G	������2���	��������� �������������	��
������������������	�*45�����	������(���������
�	� ��	��������2�	����������	������������	!��1���	�
	 	���	�	���	������� 	�*45���	�		���	�����	������
���	�����������	�����		�7#:������������3*)�������
	�����	��������	��		����������	���������2�	��	��
���2!�

"!,$ '���������'	�����������	��H����F6�����������
(	��������!��H����	6�����������	����������������3*)��
�����������������������	����2�����������	� ��	�=�7�:�����
����������	��	�������	�������������>����������	���2�
	��	�����2����	���	�����2��	�	���	��������	����2�
*45���������	���	�2�	�����	I�7�:�%��	���������	��	�
������	����)B<1�(	�������2I�7�:�	�������2��������������
��62�789:���2����	���2�����	����������	�������	�������
������	���	������������������	��	����������������������
���	������	���	�����2&��%�����	�����1���������I�����
7�:�	�������2��������	����	��2�	���	���������	���	��
���2&����������%�����	�����1�������������������
�����	���2�	��������	�������������	���2������
���2��	6�	�����	�	6	����������������������	
���	���2�
)��������	�J�������� ��	�����)B<1���2��	����%��	��
B�������� 	������	��������2������	���������	������
	�	������������	��2�	�������	��������G	�����	�	����
����	�K))�7������������	:��������������������	�		��������
�������2������	!��%��	��B���������	��	���	�������
����	������2��������������������		����	���2�)B<1����
������	������	���!�



������������� ��
�

	
	� ������������������������
�������������������
 ���������!����"#���#����������$��%�&����'��$#�$��������
���(����(���������'�����������&$)����������$������(�
����(��*������(����������+&�(�����'��(������������'�
��������������+&�(�����'�������������������������������
��������������������������������'���#�������������&�����
�����������&��������+&�(�����'��(#��������������������*��
�������(�������������&$���������������������������'����
�#���%���������*������������$���������������
�&$������������������������(�����'�����������������������
�������������,-.�&����������/������������������
���������!����0������(('���/��'�������1#��������������
!������&$)��������������&����������(��*�/����������
������$�����&�������������(��������������������
��1����23#�(���#���������&�������(��*�(������(����
����(�����������������������������*������*������
�������������,-.��&��&������������-������	
4'���#�.5!��
/�����������������*�������������������,-.�&�(�������
-������	
4�������*����6���������&����������������������
���7����&�(�'���(��8#�6�����/�����������������*���
����������������,-.�&�(�������-������	
4�������*����
.5!��������&����������(����-��������(��������/����
�����,-.
�

9:;<=>?@AB
CDEFGDCHCIJKCLDBJDEBMCJNCMCKOBB

P3
P�.5!���������&���!���������(�����������
��
.5!����������(��������(�(��(�6�������(�����(�������'�
����������(��������� 6�������(�����"#��*������
��������(Q�������������������*��&����������&����*���������
���*(�������*������������������&���!��������������
����(��������������&����������6�������(����R��������
���&���������-���������.5!���������*�����
����������/���������,-.
��������*���*��$��*������
(��������������������������������*��&����������&����*�
����S���#���(�������������.5!���������*��������������#�
$��������$��������.5!���������.5!��-�����!����(�0����
���#�/����.5!�R��������/���������������������(����/����
.5!�R��/�������������������0��$#����$��������������
.5!���������*��/�����������(&�����������������������
����(���������������������������������������&�����8(�
���(����(�$��.5!���������.5!��-�����!����(�����
(��������(����/�����*0������#�����&�������������������
������(����������'�&�*��(�'��������������
������������(�������$�����6�����$��.5!���������
.5!��-�����!����(�
�

P3
T�.5!��U������(�����������
���������&�����
1����������(�$����/'�.5!��������(��(���(�
��(������6����'�����(�������'��������'���(��������

�������(��*��������������(�������������'�(���*�'�������
��(�1����'�����&(��*'�$&�����������(���'�����������'�
��&��������'�1����/��������'���(������������
������������(��*�'�������*��&����'�������*(��������
��&��(���������*������*��*�������'������'�����������
����/����&��������(&���������*�������������������������
,-.�$��.5!�'�1����������1����������&���������'�
(���*�'����������1�������&�������������&����
�����������������((�$��6��������6����R���������������
/���������������$����/�
����������&(���������������
����������/��������'��������������������.5!������$�
�*��������$�
��

P3
V�6�������(�����������
��6�������������(������
��(�(��(�.5!����(�����(�������'�����������(�
���������(�.5!��-�����!����(����������(�
�*������������(��������������(�������������*��&���������
����(�������������'�����&(��*�����*����������������'����
��������������1����$��(�&���'�������*���'����
��&����*������6����R����#�*������*��*������/����&��
������(&��'��$#�������*������������������&���!�������
�����������(������'���#��������������W�!..�������������
.������$��X�/����(��(#�$��������������������$��*������'�
���������������(�/�����������&�(�'������������
�$���/��������������&�(����(����(�$��.5!�
��
�

P3
Y�5�������6�����
��.���������%��*�������������
��(������������&�(�������.������Z�� ��(�����(�!����"#�
������������������(�������*�������� ��(�������*�!����"#�
�������������'���/�&��'�����(��*'�������*��������������
������� 6����"#��*���������$��������(�������(����$��*����
�����'�������&�������������%��/����(�+&�������$�#���(�
���$����������0������((����������&���������������
��(�������*�!�������������������������(�������*�
!��������������(�������������$��*���������#�������
��(�������*�!�������(����&�������������&���6���������$#�
&�������(������������1�����������������&�����
�&$����������*������(�(�������&����*�������������&��
��������(��������������������6����
���

P3
[�6������X��$�����
��\���������R���������&�&������
���$������&�(�������,-.���(�����-U]'�����&(��*�
��(�������������$��*������'�������$�����(�������
���&���+&������������������&������(����.5!������
-�������������������/����PT#�����������������'�
���/�������(��*��������&��������������&������������
��(�
�������*���*�����������������������S���#��������
������*��&������������R�'�����&��������R��������R'�
��(���R�����*���R����&('�/����&�����������������
������(&��0��$#���������$�(������)&������(�������
�����������������(���*0���#���1�������(��*������



������������� ��
�

	
�����������������������	
���������	������	���������������
��������������	�����	
�	���
���
����
��	������	�����
��������
����� �!���"�	�������
�#	������$���
��������
��
	�������	
��!
���������%&'��
�#	�����������	����
(�	
��!�������
���	
�	�������%&'�	���
��&)*+�

,-+./0�
�����1�� �������+��'1"��2'&�3)�
)45�0'6�)3�)7�5�'4�5�68�9)7�'38�5)&&:�
'56;7'6�)3:� 1;&67<$6�)3:� 1'%'0;:�
$)77<"6�)3�)7�7;$)=;78�)9�$5�;36�1'6'+��
9<762;7:�;>$;"6�'&�&";$�9�$'558�"7)=�1;1�
2;7;�3:�3;�62;7�$5�;36�3)7�'1"��%'?;&�'38�
)62;7�7;"7;&;36'6�)3&�)7�*'77'36�;&�
*�62�7;&";$6�6)�62;�&;7=�$;&:�6;$23)5)08:�
1'6'�)7�&8&6;%&�6)�4;�"7)=�1;1�6)�)3;�
'3)62;7�"<7&<'36�6)�62�&�'07;;%;36:�)7�
'38�7;&<56&�)9�62;�<&;�62;7;)9:�'31�;'$2�
;>"5�$�658� 1�&$5'�%&� '55� )62;7�
7;"7;&;36'6�)3&�'31�*'77'36�;&:�;>"7;&&�
)7� �%"5�;1:� �3$5<1�30� 62;� �%"5�;1�
*'77'36�;&�)9�%;7$2'36'4�5�68:�9�63;&&�
9)7�'�"'76�$<5'7�"<7")&;:�6�65;�)7�
3)3�397�30;%;36+��3;�62;7�"'768�*'77'36&�
62'6�62;�&;7=�$;&:�'38�%'6;7�'5&�)7�62;�
)";7'6�)3�)9�'38�&8&6;%&:�6;$23)5)08:�
2'71*'7;� )7� &)96*'7;� *�55� 4;�
<3�36;77<"6;1�)7�;77)7@97;;+��3)�
7;"7;&;36'6�=;�)9�'1"��2'&�62;�7�026�6)�
%'?;�*'77'36�;&�)3�'1"��&�4;2'59�<35;&&�
62)&;�*'77'36�;&�'7;��3�*7�6�30�'31�
;>;$<6;1�48�'�1<58�'<62)7�A;1�)99�$;7�)9�
'1"�+��'55�62�71@"'768�%'6;7�'5&�"7)=�1;1�48�
'1"��6)�$5�;36�'7;�"7)=�1;1�B'&��&C�'31�'38�
7;"7;&;36'6�)3�)7�*'77'368�)9�)7�
$)3$;73�30�'38�62�71@"'768�%'6;7�'5&��&�
&67�$658�4;6*;;3�'1"��'31�62;�62�71@"'768�
)*3;7�)7�1�&67�4<6)7�)9�62;�62�71@"'768�
%'6;7�'5&+�

�3�3)�;=;36�*�55�;�62;7�"'768�4;�5�'45;�6)�
62;�)62;7�"'768�9)7�'38�"<3�6�=;:�&";$�'5:�
�3$�1;36'5:�;>;%"5'78�)7�$)3&;D<;36�'5�
1'%'0;&:�*2;62;7�62;�5�?;5�2))1�)9�&<$2�
1'%'0;&�*'&�?3)*3�6)�62;�"'768:�'31�
7;0'715;&&�)9�62;�9)7%�)9�62;�$5'�%�)7�
'$6�)3+�
��
3)6*�62&6'31�30� '3862�30� 6)� 62;�
$)367'78�$)36'�3;1�2;7;�3:��3�62;�;=;36�)9�
'3�;77)7�)7�)%�&&�)3��3�62;�";79)7%'3$;�
)9�&;7=�$;&:�$5�;36�&�&)5;�7;%;18��&�7;@

";79)7%'3$;�)9�62;�&;7=�$;&�48�'1"��'6�3)�
'11�6�)3'5�$)&6+��$5�;36�'$?3)*5;10;&�
62'6:��9�'""5�$'45;:�'<1�6&�)9��6&�7;$)71&�
%'8�";7�)1�$'558�7;&<56��3�1)*3@$)1�30�
'31� ")6;36�'5� 7;$)<"%;36� )9�
)=;7"'8%;36&� 48� '� 62�71@"'768� �3�
$)33;$6�)3�*�62�&;7=�$;&�"7)=�1;1�48�
$5�;36+��$5�;36�'07;;&�62'6��3�3)�;=;36�*�55�
'38� 1)*3@$)1�30� '1E<&6%;36&� '31�
7;$)<"%;36:�'7�&�30�)<6�)9�)7��3�
$)33;$6�)3�*�62�'1"��&�"7)=�&�)3�)9�
&;7=�$;&�<31;7�62�&�%&'�4;�1;;%;1�'�B5)&&C�
$)3&6�6<6�30�1'%'0;&�$'<&;1�48�'1"��'31�
�3$<77;1�48�$5�;36�<31;7�62�&�%&':��6�4;�30�
'07;;1�62'6�'38�&<$2�7;$)<"%;36�'31�
'&&)$�'6;1�$)&6&�'31�;>";3&;&��3$<77;1�
*�55�4;�62;�&)5;�7;&")3&�4�5�68�)9�$5�;36+�
�
'1"��*�55�3)6�4;�7;&")3&�45;�9)7�'38�
�3$)77;$6��39)7%'6�)3�67'3&%�66;1�48�
$5�;36:�$5�;36�<&;7&:�$5�;36�&�"'6�;36&�)7�'�
62�71�"'768:�)7�9)7�'38�;77)3;)<&�)7�
�3$)%"5;6;�4�55�30�7;&<56�30�97)%�&<$2�
�3$)77;$6��39)7%'6�)3:��9�'""5�$'45;+��'1"��
"7)=�1;&�&;7=�$;&�<31;7�62�&�%&'�*�62)<6�
'38�&";$�9�$�0<'7'36;;�)9�";79)7%'3$;�)7�
'38�"'76�$<5'7�5;=;5�)9�$'&2�$)55;$6�)3&+��
$5�;36�'$?3)*5;10;&�62'6�'1"��4;'7&�3)�
7;&")3&�4�5�68�9)7�62;�'$6�)3&�)9�'38�"7�)7�
=;31)7�7;0'715;&&�)9�*2;62;7�'1"��
'&&<%;&�7;&")3&�4�5�68�9)7�$)55;$6�)3&�)9�
'$$)<36&�4�55;1�48�&<$2�=;31)7+�F
�

,-+G/ '1"���
�!��
 ��$	H�����+��'1"��(����
	����
��
�� 	
��
!	!�������
���
���	���� 	��
��	��
 	��
������(�!�����!��	��I����	��	��!��
�����
�'��I	
��
�! ���
�!��
 �����(�����	�� ��'1"���
��$���
����	��
 �����������	�������	(�(�� ������������	!��	��	�����!���
��	������'1"�J��	�����	
��!
��������������J�'������
��
�
���	��(�� ��'1"�����������������������:�(��������! ��
	�����	
��������'1"��	�������&!� 	
��� �	��	�����
�
�	
������ ����	���
���� �������	��������
��	������:�	��
����
�	
���	��(�	���� ����
��	��������������������K��

�+�� ������!
����*	�L���J� 	��
����	
:������������
��
������
��	����������������	������
������ ���(�� ������
��� ������	�����*	�L��	�������	�������'1"���
������
�!� 	
��� �	���	��'1"�:�	
���M!�����������!�
�����	�$���
��
�!����N� !�����	���������� �������������'��I	
��
�
�!�������$	������	
���	(�
�������*	�L��
J��



������������� �	�
�


���������������������������������������������������
������������������������

 !�����������������"��� ���������� ����#���$��#%�
���������������&���������������%��������'�����'��(�)�*��
����#�����

�!�������������������"��� ���������� ����#���$��#%�
���&���������������%��������'������#���������'����'���
�'��(�)�*������#���%�+'��������� ��� ������(�)�*������
�������������

�!�������������������"����������������������������$��#%�
+'��'����������������"���������'������#�����+��'��'��
(�)���

�!������������������"��� ������������$��#�������
������������������"� ��������#%���������"�������������
��������"��'���������

�!�������������������������������������������������

"!�������������������"��� ���������� ����#���$��#%�����'�
�������������������#�����"��������"���������+����'�%�
������������������������������,�'����������

'!�������������,��,��"�(�)�*��� ��"������������������#�
�������'��������*��"�������!�

-'��������������.������ #��'������������'���� ��+����������
�'����������������������'���/0%111%111����"�������������
/2%111%111��""��"���������������� ����#!�
�������'���� ��
������������������������#��������������%������������� 3��
� �,�!�(�)���'������ �������
�����%������.������%���
�������������,�������"����'�������������,���"��+��'��'��
��,����������
��������� ��"�,���41���#�5����������������
�����������������������+�������'������#������"��'��
�����������'����$���!�6���������������'���� �������������
������������������"��'�����������'����$���������������������
��7�89������'���������'������������������������'�����,�����
������������������'���:6(!�

01!;<�
���������������!��
������+����� ���������
�����������#���������������"��'��-�����'�������+��"�
������������,���"��=�

8��<>��&���5��
����������=���������#������������
+��&���5�������������������'��������������� ���
���
�����5��������������������+'��������� ���%�
����#��������������������������������,����"�

'����'���������,����������'������,�������� �'�������

�������

8 �<
����������?�������@�� ����#����������=�
/0%111%111�������������������/2%111%111�����'��
��������""��"���%���,����"�
�����5�������#%��'��
����,����������'��������������������+'������
��� ���%�����#������������������������������
��,����"�'����'���������,����%�����������'���
����,���������������"����,�������� �'�������
�������
����

8��<)������������@�� ����#����������=�/0%111%111�
������������������/2%111%111�����'���������
�""��"���%���,����"�
�����%��'��������������������
+'��������� ���%�����#������������������
��������������,����"�'����'���������,�������������
��'�������,���������������"����,�������� �'�������

�����!�

ABCDEFGHIDJ
KLMNOPPQROSTMJ

00!0<(��'����#!��U��'����#���������������+��������
�'������'����'�����'����#����������������'���:6(�������� ��
 ����� #����������%������'������'��� �����7������� #�����
��������#��������'���V�������,������!����

00!2<W��������'������'��)������!��U��'����#�������
���������������������%��������'��"�'�����������������
'�������'���������#������ ��������������������������'��
���������'���������#�����������#��%��������'�%�
�������������"���%����$�����,������� ��+����
����������
(�)�!���X���'������#�����'���"��������'����'��%���������'���
��#���&������������������'����'��5�� �'���!���U7����
����7�����#���,���������'���:6(������6�>%�(�)�������
�����������&��������������#�� ��"���������
�����%�
+'��'�����"�����������������%�������������#�
������� ����#�����
�����5�� ��������������������!���

00!4<6��,�,��!��-'�����������(���������Y�
8
�������������#�%�Y�8Z����%�Y��8�������������)�����#�%�Y���
8
�����������Y����8�������W����������%��[�8-��������
-�����������%�����[��8:������������������6��������01!03
01!9�8��������������������@�� ����#������'���:6(��'����
���,�,���'���7���������������������������'���:6(!��

00!\<Z�����:�$����!��U��'����#�+���� ���7������
�����������������������'���:6(�8��'����'���� ��"�������
�����&���#�������'��� �����������������#�������
�����"�+'��'���������,������������������#������



������������� ���
�

	
���������������������	�������������������������
��
�����	�����������
����������� 
���!
��
�
"
������ ��#����
���� ����
�����		�� ���
�$������� �����#�	�
 ��#
���
	���������	
������������������������#
����������%����

&&%'()�*
�%�������
�"� 
� ����
����

���
*	
��
����#�
��
���������#�
���#
�������������
�
* ����"
�������
��*
�%��+��
��������
���� �
���*
����	�
#����,-.��
/��
����������
��
�	�����
�����������
�����
��������#����
��#�"���
��##
#���*
���� ���
#������
��
#����
 ��
 �����������
��
�"� 
�%�.����
��
�"� 
����
�
*
�	��
����������
����
��		�� ���
����
����#���
���*������
�
��������� ����*0
*
�	����������/��
��������	�"�#
��,-.�
����������		�� ���
�
*
�	���� 
����� ��
�%�

&&%1(/����
����$���%��)�
�	����
�����

�����������
�

"
������� ����
���������		�� ���
�$���������2�3����#�
�
�#
������	������������������
��������
����������
 ��
�,-.4��	���
��������
��
�"� 
�����#��
 ������#"
��
���
��#����
����������
 ��
���
��	����4��	
������ 
���#
��
�����������#�2��3� ��#�����
��
�
#�
#�������
��
�#�
�����������������
��
���
��	�������������"
���
�
�����������
#���
����
������
���
�������#���
�
�������
�
���	
��������#����
��#�
����� ���
��������%�

&&%5(�������
��%��)����������������
�������
#����

���
��	��������������
�	���������
�� ��
�������
���
��
	�������� ����������
����
�������������
�#%�

&&%6(7�� 
%��7�� 
�����,-.���#�/��
����
8���
#����
����������������
��
���"��� 
�����
#������� �������������
"
�������#
��"
��������
����������
�	
 ��"
��##�
��
���
��#��������
�#

�
#��
 
�"
#������
��
 
�"����	�����
���

�293������
���#�������
���
��������
#� 
�����
#�������
 ���������
�2&3�#������
���
�����
������"
�������
#
��"
��:�

�#"�� 
#�,����-� 
�������.� %�� � �
���
����:�/��
��;*
 ���"
�+��� 
��
<������ 	���:�=
�
����/���
��� � �
>?&�7%��� �������"
��
��@5���A����� � �
/�� ����.�������1?1&&�� � �
�
��	
��������A��
���#��
#� ���,����� ��
���
����:�B�����<���
���)����	��������
�"� 
��
�����
���
'1'�7%�.#���C�#�
����	� �
�D�� ������E�6'&&F�
�
&&%F(�
"
��������%��.������	�"�������������������
#
 ���
#���"���#����
��� 
���
���"�#������ ������

 �	
�
���!����#� ������� ��#
 ����������������"
���
�

��
 ������"���#��������"�#������
��
����#
���������
���%��C���
�����������
����
�������
�	����
������������ ��
���
"
������������������
�#

�
#���
�#
#����
�#��������� ��	�"��������
�#
�����"���#���#�

��� 
���
�����
�	�
�
�"������
������������
�������
�
	����
�%��.�������������	�����
����
�	����
�����������

���
�����������
�	�"��������������
������#�
��� 
���
���#�
������ ��
"
����
����
��!
 ��"
������
���������	�"�����
����
�
*�
���	�����
%�

&&%&?(;8����+		����������#�����0,�� ���������%��
�,-.������������������ �	��
���������������
���#��
#
����
���������
����#��
������������ �����#��
����������
	
�������
���#�
������� 
�� ���� �

#���
��������
*��
�
�
�� ��������������
�G���������������#�����������
������������������	���� �����������������������"
�
8����
�  
�����
�	���
���		�������
����� ��#�����������
�����
#�����
���
�� ���������,���������
��� �%��,-.�������

����
�����������������	���� �	��
�
���
��#��
 ������
��#��
 ���������
�#�� ����������	������
#������	��������
��)���
�H.�����
�/�"���C������� ����&F1>���
 ����'?>���
��
�C
������������� ����&F59���
 ����&?F�����
�
I��������#�/��������,
"
�	�
���� ����&F5>����
�
��
�,�� ����������� ����&F5'����#���
�=
�
�� �
.���������7�#�� ����������� ����@??6%�	����������
#�� ���������%��

&&%&&($
�������J���<�K
���� ��/�	���� 
:��,-.�
�
�
������������������������������������
��#��������
��
�����
��������

�
���� �	�������������
#
��������������������
�		�� ���
�����
�
�	���
�������
����
�	
 ��"
�

�	��

�����
��
8���
�
�������%C%�%�L>&0>>?&����#�
�������

0"
���� ������
8���
�
�������%C%�%�L@90@&>2�3�
2��
��
����
�M����
���#��
#
�������������������M3������
�

*�
�����������
�����
�����
���#��
#
���������������
�������
��		�� ���
����,-.%��,-.������
�����

����
�
8���
������
� ���		�� ���
���� ���� ��������	
������
������K���#
����������

�
�����K
���
� �	��
�������
��
�����
���#��
#
�������������������%�

����
� ����������������
���#���� �	���� 
��������
�
����
���#��
#
���������������������������
�#

�
#���
���
�������
� ������
����

�
�����#���
�	��������
��
� �
�������
����!
 ����	
�����
���	�����#�
�� ��#�����
�������������
����

�
��%�

/��
����
��������
��
���������������	
 ����
�	�	
�����
���� ���� �������� ���� ��
�	��

���K������#
��
��
��
��������
����

�
�����
����
��������
���
��
	�������� �	�������������
���������
���
���#����



������������� �	�
�


������
�����������������������������������������
������

������ �������������!���������������"#$�������%��

�����&�������������������'���������������&���(�
�������%�����������������������

����)�!��*+'
�&��,��(��-����"#$���������(�������
���
����������(����������
�������������������
��,�����������
������&%��
������,��������
���.�������/������.�����
����,��&�����

����0�!��-����*1���(�2�����
���������!���������������
"#$����������������������%��
�����&������
������&�����(�
������3�������������������������������������������������
���������
���
���(������������������4���(�������.�%��������
�����������������(�5�������
����
�����������,��.��������
��������������(�������%����������������*���(�%�����
���(�
&��������%(����������������"#$��

����6�$�������������7��,�����-����"#$���(����(�
%����������������������%(��'�
&������������������
�������������������
�������������%(�%�������������!��
���,��������(���,����������&����������(�%���
�����
����&������������������'���������������
�������(���(���(�
��������,������������������&%��8&����%���
���������&����

����9�+������$�����������-����"#$.���
�&���������
#:7��������(��'��%��������
���&�����������.���������
2$$.�
������&������������������������������������������
���������
����������&%;�
��������������&�����������������
����
�����������&�����������������&�������������.�
�����������������������.�%���������������������������
��
��������&%;�
�����������-��������������������������.�
&��������������������������������������������"#$������
���������&��(��'���������������"#$���

-����"#$���������#:7������������������%��
��������,��
����
����������(���$�(���8&��������
�����������������
"#$�������������#:7�������%��������������
�������
�����������
������������%������<���,��.�������8&���������
�����
��#:7�����������������%������������
=����8&����(.�&������������������
���
���(���,��������.�
������8&����������������#:7�������������(��������
#��,�
�����,�����������%����,�����&�������������#:7���
>&�����.���������,���������
�����
��%���������(���,������
��������"#$�������(���,����������������
�%���#:7.�
������,����������������
�%���#:7�������
��������
�

����?�@�,������� �����-����"#$������%����,������%(�
����
�����&�������

�����
�����������������������#�����
���$��/���������&����������������
�����
�������������
������

����A�!��*����������B�-����"#$�������%���&%;�
��
����,����%����&����������=�����.���������������������
$���������������%����=����������'�����&��������'
�������
�&�����������������������������������&�������&�������
��������"#$��

����C�D������������B�-����$���������������%��
���������������

�����
�������������������������������
������������������
��(������������������(���������������
��������-����$�������������������&�������������������
%������.���������%������,������%(.���
����������������
���������������������
��,��
�&������$

�������(.������
$���������������%������������%���������&
������������
�����������������.����������%��&��(�������%��
�����&���
�����,�����.��������������(�������.��������������������

����E�-�������'��������
�%��.�$F1D�����%(�
���������
���������������
&������(�����������.��������������������
�&��������������$�������������������������.���%�(
�������
��������

������=�&�����������-����"#$���(�%���'�
&�������

�&���������3��
�&�����������&���������,������
�����
�
��������������������%����������3��4.���
��������
��������
%������������%�������������.�����%����������
�����������
������
������&�����%��������������������+�
��������
��������%���������������������������������������&������(�
�������������"#$������������%����������������(����������
���������������������



������������� �

�

	
�������������������
�



�

������������� �

�	
���	��
����������������������������������� ������!"#���� $�����%$$�&�����'���(�

�
�)*�������	
���
+	,
-,�.+/
,�����.�


�
012�33333333333333333333333333333�
�
4�5�2�333333333333333333333333333�
�
6��7�2�333333333333333333333333333333�
�
�
�)*�������	
���
8
-,�.+/
,�����.�9
:

;<=>?>@:=
ABCD>E>A><F
<G
?HI
�?:?I
<G
+J>K<F:

�
�
�
01
� �
0 ����L�����
4�5�2�333333333333333333333333333�
�
#66%"62�
�
�
� �
0 ����L7��M�
4�5�2�333333333333333333333333333�
�

+,N+.	,
,+�+
*��.���	O9
�	.P

�
012�33333333333333333333333333333�
�
4�5�2�333333333333333333333333333�
�
6��7�2�333333333333333333333333333333�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Q 




������������� �	�
�


�������
��������
��������������
���
������
  ������ 
�!��
 �

 ���
�
������"��#�

$ %&'($)*+,-./01$2'--'/3$./4$51-.614$789:1(('9/.-$;18<'01($;6.61*1/6$9:$=98>$?6&1$@AB;$;C=DE$'($1/61814$
'/69$.($9:$6&'($FG6&$4.H$9:$;1I61*+18$JKJK$?@AB;$;C=$A::106'<1$L.61DE$+H$./4$+16M11/$;,I18(6'6'9/$N'81$./4$B14'0.-$
L'(68'06O$.$I9-'6'0.-$(,+4'<'('9/$9:$6&1$;6.61$9:$)8'P9/.O$9/$+1&.-:$9:$'6(1-:$./4$'6($.::'-'.61($./4$(,+('4'.8'1($?09--106'<1-HO$
@Q-'1/6DE$./4$)4<./014$L.6.$78901(('/3O$R/0S$?@)L7RDE$.$(,+('4'.8H$9:$5F$5QB$R/0SO$.$L1-.M.81$098I98.6'9/S$$%&'($
AB;$;C=$'($'/098I98.614$+H$81:181/01$'/69$./4$'($(,+T106$69$.--$9:$6&1$618*($./4$09/4'6'9/($9:$6&1$.66.0&14$B;)S$$)--$
('3/.698'1($69$6&'($AB;$;C=$(&.--$+1$+9,/4$69$6&1$618*($9:$6&1$B;)$.($':$98'3'/.-$('3/.698'1($6&18169S$$)--$,/41:'/14$
0.I'6.-'P14$618*($(&.--$&.<1$6&1$*1./'/3($(16$:986&$'/$6&1$B;)S$
$

 
��������
 ���
���� 
�!��
 �

$
FSU )L7RV($;09I1$9:$;18<'01(S$$)L7R$M'--$+1$6&1$1W0-,('<1$I89<'418$9:$Q-'1/6V($81<1/,1$0H0-1$*./.31*1/6$(18<'01($

.($*,6,.--H$.38114$,I9/$+H$+96&$I.86'1(O$./4$M&'0&$*.H$'/0-,41$6&1$(18<'01($(16$:986&$'/$6&'($;106'9/$

?09--106'<1-HO$@5QB$;18<'01(DEX$

$
.SU )L7R$M'--$I81I.81$./4$(,+*'6$'/'6'.-$0-.'*($./4$+'--($:98$6&1$Q-'1/6$I89*I6-H$,I9/$8101'I6$6&1819:O$./4$

I81I.81$./4$(,+*'6$(109/4.8H$0-.'*($69$6&1$1W61/6$/101((.8HS$

$
+SU )L7R$M'--$.(('(6$6&1$Q-'1/6$'/$'41/6':H'/3$/101((.8H$490,*1/6.6'9/$:98$I8901(('/3$./4$+'--'/3$.009,/6(S$

$
0SU )L7R$M'--$4'8106$I.H*1/6($69$.$-90>+9W$98$+./>$.009,/6$41('3/.614$+H$6&1$Q-'1/6O$69$M&'0&$6&1$Q-'1/6$

.-9/1$M'--$&.<1$('3/.6,81$.,6&98'6HS$

4SU =&1/$411*14$.II89I8'.61O$)L7R$M'--$I,8(,1$.II1.-($9:$41/'.-(O$I.86'.-$41/'.-(O$./4$81T106'9/(S$$$

$
1SU )L7R$M'--$81(I9/4$69$./4$:9--9M$,I$M'6&$I.H98($./4$81(I9/4$69$*1((.31($./4Y98$'/Z,'8'1($:89*$

I.H98(S$

$
:SU )L7R$M'--$I89<'41$.00,8.61$094'/3$9:$*14'0.-$0-.'*($+.(14$9/$'/:98*.6'9/$I89<'414$+H$Q-'1/6S$

$
3SU )L7R$M'--$I89<'41$.001(($69$'6($+'--'/3$(H(61*$?6&1$@2'--'/3$;H(61*DE$:98$810984($I186.'/'/3$69$6&1$

Q-'1/6V($+'--($./4$09--106'9/($&181,/418S$$%&1$2'--'/3$;H(61*$09/(6'6,61($@)L7R$%10&/9-93HD$.($(,0&$

618*$'($41:'/14$'/$6&1$B;)S$$R/$.44'6'9/$69$.--$9:$6&1$618*($./4$09/4'6'9/($09/6.'/14$'/$6&1$B;)$81-.614$

69$)L7R$%10&/9-93HO$Q-'1/6$.3811($69$6&1$:9--9M'/3$'/$09//106'9/$M'6&$6&1$2'--'/3$;H(61*X$

$
'SU )001(($69$6&1$2'--'/3$;H(61*$'($I89<'414$(9-1-H$69$I18*'6$Q-'1/6$69$<'1M$'6($.009,/6(O$8,/$

<.8'9,($81I986($./4$.001(($4.6.$.((90'.614$M'6&$6&1$+'--'/3$./4$09--106'/3$I8901((S$

$
''SU Q-'1/6$(&.--$+1$81(I9/('+-1$:98$I89<'4'/3$'6($9M/$R/618/16$.001(($/101((.8H$69$.001(($6&1$

2'--'/3$;H(61*O$./4$'/$/9$1<1/6$(&.--$Q-'1/6$+1$I89<'414$M'6&$4'8106$.001(($?+H$*941*$98$

96&18M'(1E$69$6&1$2'--'/3$;H(61*$(18<18O$96&18$6&./$.001(($6&.6$'($.<.'-.+-1$69$6&'84$I.86'1($

31/18.--H$6&89,3&$6&1$R/618/16S$$%&1$I.86'1($.0>/9M-1431$6&.6O$('/01$6&1$R/618/16$'($/1'6&18$

9M/14$/98$09/689--14$+H$./H$9/1$1/6'6HO$)L7R$*.>1($/9$3,.8./611$6&.6$./H$3'<1/$Q-'1/6$

[(18$?.($41:'/14$'/$6&1$B;)E$M'--$+1$.+-1$69$.001(($6&1$2'--'/3$;H(61*$.6$./H$3'<1/$6'*1S$$



������������� �	�
�


������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

� !"������������������������#������$��������������%���������������&�����'�(%����)�

�
���)* #��������+������'�������������������%������������$���������'�������%���$��������������'�

��������������������$���������������������������������������������������,�����������������

���������%���������������'��������������������$��������#������-��.����������)��

#��������������������$���/����'�����#������-�����������������������������������&�����'�

(%����������������������������&�����'�(�����%�#������������)��
���0&�����'�(�����%�

#������������1�������������������������������&�����'�(%�����������������������������

��'���234����������������'���������������������254��$�$���264��$�����$�������'�

�������������7���������������������������������������������������������)��� !"�������

��������������%������������$$��������������������������%��$�����&�����'�(%����������������

������������������$������#�����.������������������������$�������������������������

��%����� !".��������)��

�
�)* � !"����������������������$�8#9�(���������$���������$��������������������)�

�
�)* � !"�������������������������%�����������#����������#���������������������'����'�����8#9�

(������)�

�
:)* � !"���������������%�#�����;����'������������������'���%��������������������������%���������

$��������������������%�����������������������������%�� !"��������������������������������

������������$�������������'���%)�

�
+)* � !"�����������������#���������$����'���������������'��/������������������������'�������������

�������%;�������%���2�)')�9��������9���������
8"#�8<�����)4��
���#���������������������

������������%�$��������������/�������������������������'���������������%��)��

�
�)* � !"����������'����������������������������������%���������$������#�����������������������������

8#9�(������)�

�
�)* � !"�������������������;$���������$������������������������'�������������������)�

�
�)* 
�������=��������������#������������������������������$��������� !"�!�������"�$���������������$����

���(�������""��������� !"��������������������%������������$$�����������������>�����$%���������

�����������������������$�������)�

�
�)* � !"����������������#����������������������%����/������������%��������������$��������/��%)�

�
�)* � !"������������������������'����������$�����������'�����������������������������'�����������

������������:���������������$����)�

�
/)* � !"������������$%��$��������������������#��������������������������������������'�������$���)�

�
)* (��:�����������#�����.��'�������������>������������ !"��������'��������������'������$������%�����

����������$��������������������������%�$������������������)�



������������� �	�
�



�� ��
���
������
��������
��������
��
�
������ ���!
��"�
����������
�#���!$
%&'�
(���
���(���
����������"��


��������
��
���
������ ���!
��"�
����������
�#���!�

)�����
�����(���
�#����
� ��$
��������
����


%&'�
���
���*��
��
"�
����������"��
*�!
"�
������
��
"��
��"��




+� ,� �����

- ���������
���
���������
����
�� ����
���
���
������
(���
"�
������"��
��
%&'�.�
/�����#
0!���*�

1��


���*��
���
�������
��
���
����
(���
"�
����"������
���
�������
"!
%&'�$
���
����
�� ����
*�!
"�
�����$


*�������
��
�������
(������
������
��
���
�������

2��(����������#
���
����#���#$
���
������
*�!
��3����
����


� ������$
�����*
�� ����
*�!
"�
*���
������"��
��
��
��
��
����������
����#�
��
"�
��#�������
"��(���
%&'�


���
���
�������






4���
��� ���
��
����
�� ���
#��������
���
������
��
 ���
��
���
/�����#
0!���*$
������
��5��(���#��
���
�#����

6�7
����
�� ���
�� �������
�
8��� ����9
��
�
*�*���
��
��*�$
���
��
����$
���
��� ����
*�!
���
"�
��������

(���
��� ���
��
���������
�������
��
���
(����:
6��7
���
������!��#
����
*�!
"�
��";���
��
����������
���*
��*��
�����*�$
(����
*�!
����#�
���
�������
��
���
�� ���
��
���
����� ��������:
���
6���7
���
����
�� ��������
��
���

�� ���
�����������
���!
�
��*����
 ������
��
���
����
������"��
��#�����#
������.�
"��������

%�������#�!$
��!

 ���������
�� ���
*�!
���
���������!
�� ������
���
������.�
������������
��
������
���������
����������




<� '������
�����*������

%&'�
*�!
���
���
��������
 ������
�����*�����
��
 ������
���
,�=
0�������
��
������$


���
���
 �!*���
 �� ����
���
�����
8�������
�����!9
6��
����
���*
��
�������
��
>?
��@�,�
ABCD�BD<7
��������



4����
�
�����
 ����
��*"��
�E����$
%&'�
(���
 ������
���"����
 ����
�����
��
 �������
��
�������
� �����


��*�#�� ���
���
���������
�����*�����
��
��
#��
���
 ������
���
� 
��
�
 �!*���
 ����







FGHIJKLMJJM
KNOJPQIJKLFMKRMISGMHOJGLIM

M
B� '�����������
0��������

1��
������
�����
�������$
���
�����
���
��������
 ��������
(��
���
*�*"���$


�* ��!���
��
���� ������
�����������
��
������
6�����������!$
���
8'������������97
��
�������
�*��#���!
���


�����*��#���!
*������
��������$
��������#
�*"������
����� ���
6�����������!$
8T=0
0�������97$
���
��


����������
(���
%  ����"��
U�(�
���
 �!��
��3����*�����

1��
������
�#����
���
��5��(���#��
����
��
��


��� ����"��
���
 �����*��#$
��
�������#
���
'������������.
 �����*����
��
���
�����(��#
����V




�� 1��
������
�����
����
���
�E�������
��������!
��
�������
���
�� ����
��
���
 ��������
��
T=0
0�������$


(����
�����
"�
���
����
��� ����"����!
��
���
�������
%&'�
�����
����
��
��������!
��
��� ����"����!


��#�����#
���
 ��������
��
�� ��������
��
T=0
0��������




"� 1��
'������������
�����
�����
"�
��� ����"��
���
���
�E�*�������
��
���
������.�
 �������
���
(���


�����
�
��* ����
���
��������
������
��
"�
*���
��
����
 ������
�E�*�������$
��
5�� ��#
(���


%  ����"��
U�(�
���
 �!��
��3����*����
��#�����#
���3����
����*��������
���
*������
��������!�




�� 1��
������
�����
"�
��� ����"��
���
�� �������#
���
����������#
���
�������
��
���
'������������


 �����*��#
T=0
0�������
���
���
��
"�����
��
���
�������




+� '�����������
0���������

1��
������
�����
������
����
'������������
�����
"�
���!
��������
��
 ������
��!


�  ����"��
����#��!
��
������
����
��������$
���
 ������ ���
��
���������#
���������
��
��������!
��
*�������




������������� �	�
�


��������
����������

���������������������
����
�������
�������������
�������
���������������

���������������
�������
����������� ������������������

���!�

�
"!# $����������% ��&�����
!�

�
�!# '����

�����
�
����
�&����������

�����

�&�����
������&�������
���������������������������$(')�

��� ��������*�����������
���������&� �������������������+���������+�������������&������������
��

,�����������!�

�
 !# -���'����

������
�����������������
� ������&����
�����������������������������������������������

������
����$(')!��%������'����

������������.������ �����
��������������
���
� ��

�����

�����������������
���� ���������������������������������
�������������������������������������������

���������
�������������������$������ ���/��
����������������������
!�

�
�!# ,��.������
�����������������������$(')��������0������� ����0�
��������&�� �����&���������
�
� ��

����

�������
� ��������������� ���$(')����������������
��������
������������������

����������
!�

�
�!# ,��.������
������
���������������������������$(')1
��������������
�
�������������������&�����&�


��0���
�����&��
�
����������������
���������������������0������� �����&������0�����������.�����!�

�
�!# ,��.�������&���
�����
������ ����
���
� ����������� �2������������
�����������&!��,��.�����������

���0���������� �2���� �����������������

����$(')�������
�����������
����������������������

��������
����$(')����������

��&!��$��������������� �23 �����&����
������ �������
���
� ������������

.�����!�

�
�!# ,��.��������������0����$(')����������� ���� ���������������&����� ������
�0������ ���1
���
�&������

�� 
���!�

�
&!# ,��.�����������������������

�������
������������ ��$(')��������������0���������
��������0����$(')�

�����������������������
�������������&������
��������
������������������
!�

�
!# ,��.�������������������$(')������
��������
������������������������������������
���� ��$(')�

�������&�������
� 4����������������
�-+5�5%6������������789:����
�����������!�

�
�!# ,��.������������������$(')��������0�����������.�����1
���������������������������������&�0������

�������
�����
�
������&����
!��;������������
���� ����������������������������;������
����������

���+5$!�

<
4!# )���������������������
��������������������������0���
��.����������&��������

��������������������

�����������������������
!��.�����������
����
������&���
������������ �������������������������

�&�������
�������
��������
��������������������������������������
��
������������!�.�������&���
�

��������������
��������&�����
����$(')1
������
�!�

�
=!# '�������)����������!��,��.������
�����
����
� �
��������
����� ��������������������$(')������������&�������������

������������
�����������0�
�-+5�5��0���
���������.������7>'�������)����������?:@�

�



������������� �	�
�


�� 
��������������
���
����
�������������

�
��� �
���� �
�������!��"����� �#�$�"���%�
�������$�������������������$
���������������$
��&����$��������

����$
&������

�
"�� 
����������"�
����"����&���������

�
��� '
���
���
����������$
����������
���������
�"��"
�����(��
������$���"&�����������$���
�&�"�)�����

$
��&(�
���
�&�
$$��"
���� ���$�
�����������"
��������������

�
��� *���������������
�"��"
������
�������
��+���
 �������
���
���$���������������
��
�������������

��)��)����

�
��� ,�$��&������
��(�
������(�
���-��.�����"��$���
����������
�"��������
��������������"���������-��.�

���
�����

�
 �� ����"
���
��+�������"
�����������"
�������������!���
$$��"
���%��

�
��� 
��������������������$��������$
��&����� ����$
&�����
������#
�����
������������
�������


������#
������
��+���������
���������
���������������"�����
����������"��������"��$�&�-����


$$��"
������ �
�������/�����������

�
��� 0
��������(���
��$����� �����(�
���"��-���������-������"�������)����!�� �(�,�123(�,�124(�,�12(�

��"�%��

�
5�� *"��
����
������������
��$��������������������
��� ����"����
����
�����������
&����"
�"��
�����

�
.�� 6�"�����
�������/�������&�
�$
&�����������������"����$
&����(���"����� (�������������������(�$�&��"�
��

"������"
�������
���������������2���� ��"&���
��$�������������������������"
��(�����"
���$����"���


���1740*7,��$�����
������#
��������/�������&����������"
���$�� �
��(�8����
����*��������
����(�

4���
��9�
����:��)�"���
���;� ����"
����
���

�
��� *�&�������������
�������
��*64��
&���
���
��&���/�����������������$
���������$
&����

�
<�� ,�:�:��)�"���=������1���0������
 �����
���
".��-��� �����
�����������$������������$�������� ����������-�� �


"��>�

�

�� 1���0��������
�������
��������������"�
� ����&�������
""���
�"��-����
���*$$��"
����;
-�(��� ��
������


���"����
"��
��
��
� �������-����������$
�����(���������?�����
$$��"
�����

�
��� 1���0��������
���$��)����*64�-����
$$��)��������� �$���"����
���$��"������(���"����� ����$
�"��

$����"���(�"����"�����$����"���(�
��������"������������ �"�������900:�"�����
������������ &��

��
@�� 1���0��������
���������$������������
����� 
�(��
?�
���
""������ �-��.����
�����������,�:�:��)�"����

A
A



������������� �	�
�


����������
���������������
�

�
��� ��������� �!"#���$��#�!�����%�&���'�!�()*!+���!,#��#+!�-�!"�����.'!/���$��#�!��/!0#��$1!,#�!#,,����%!��1!

��������� �!$#���$��#�!�����%�&���'�!

!
2�� 3$#0�!#,!"#���$��#�!4,,#��'�!!*,!���'#��5��!�,,#��'!-� �!5���!&�/�!�#!$#���$�!�!0������!�$$#6��!#,!"�����!��/!

'6$-!�,,#��'!-� �!�#�!5���!'6$$�'',6�7!�()*!'-���!-� �!�-�!��%-�!�#!���&�����!$#���$��#�!�,,#��'!��/!$�#'�!�-�!

�$$#6��!�'!��!6�0��/!/�5��!!*�!�//���#�7!�()*!&�1!���&�����!#�!'6'0��/!$#���$��#�!�,,#��'!��!�-�!� ���!�-��!

"�����!-�'!'600���/!�()*!+��-!&��������1!��$#&0����!#�!���$$6����!5�����%!��/8#�!)������!*�,#�&���#��!!9-�!

�$$#6��'!�-��!�()*!-�'!/��&�/!�#!5�!6�$#���$��5��!&�1!5�!,#�+��/�/!�#!�!�-��/:0���1!$#���$��#�!�%��$1!

��%�%�/!51!"�����!,#�!,6��-��!$#���$��#�!�,,#��!��/8#�!$�#'�/!#�!/��&�/!���$�� ��!

�
;�� �/&���'����� �!<��89-��/!)���1!"#���$��#�!"#'�'�!!"�����!+���!5�!��'0#�'�5��!,#�!��%�%��%!��1!�-��/!0���1!

$#���$��#�!'�� �$�!,#�!6�$#���$��5��!�$$#6��'!�,���!�()*!-�'!�=-�6'��/!��'!$#���$��#�!�,,#��'�!!"�����!+���!5�!

/���$��1!���5��!,#�!���!,��'!#,!�-��/!0���1!$#���$��#�!�%��$1�!

�

�������>�
?@AB���
�

��� )�1&���'!,#�!3�� �$�'�!9-�!���&'!'��!,#��-!��!�-�'!3�$��#�!*C!���!'0�$�,�$!�#!�-�!"�����!��/!6��D6�!�#!�-�!

"�����.'!/�&#%��0-�$'7! #�6&�7!��/!'$#0�!#,!'�� �$�'7!�&#�%!�//���#���!$��������!!*�!$#�'�/�����#�!#,!�-�!

'�� �$�'!���/���/!51!�()*!6�/��!�-�'!4E3!3FG7!�-�!"�����!�%���'!�#!0�1!�()*!�-�!,#��#+��%!<��'H!

!
��� <#6�!��/!4�%-�1!I6�/��/�-'!)��$���!JK�LMNO!#,!�-�!"�����.'!&#��-�1!$#���$��#�'!��''!��,6�/'!JPQ��!

"#���$��#�'RO!J�-�!PE���%�&���!<��RO�!

!
5�� ���!�&#6��'!'��!,#��-!��!��1!4=-�5��!����$-�/!-����#�!

!
2�� 4=$�6/�/!4=0��'�'�!!9-�!"�����!�%���'!�#!5�!��'0#�'�5��!,#�!�-�!,#��#+��%!�=0��'�'H!

!
��� ���!$#'�'!��/!�=0��'�'!�''#$����/!+��-!��1!�#$S5#=7!5��S!�$$#6��'!#�!��&#��!/�0#'��!'�� �$�'!

�''#$����/!+��-!�-�'!4E3!3FGT!��/!

!
5�� ��1!��/!���!,��'!$-��%�/!51!$��/��!$��/!�''6��'!��/8#�!,����$���!��'���6��#�'!,#�!0�#$�''��%!$��/��!$��/!

0�1&���'�!

!
;�� U"E!3�� �$�'!<#��#+��%!9��&�����#�!(����!!<#�!U"E!3�� �$�'!$#&0����/!�,���!�-�!9��&�����#�!(���7!"�����!

'-���!0�1!�()*!�-�!E���%�&���!<���!

�

������>�

��B�@�V���B��@����
�
��� 9��&!#,!3����&���!#,!G#�S�!!9-�!���&!#,!�-�'!4E3!3FG!'-���!5�%��!�'!#,!�-�!4E3!3FG!4,,�$�� �!(���!��/!

'-���!$#����6�!,#�!,� �!JWO!1���'!JP4E3!3FG!*������!9��&RO!��/!�-����,���!'-���!����+!�6�#&���$���1!,#�!

$#�'�$6�� �!#��:1���!���&'!J��$-7!�!P4E3!3FG!U���+��!9��&RO!6����!���&�����/!��!�$$#�/��$�!+��-!�-�!



������������� �	�
�


�������������������������������������������������� !����"�������
#��#�������������$�����
���������������

���%����$$�&��'������������(����� !����"��������)���*��

�
+�, ���"�����������������"������������-
��������������������� !����$$����������������#����$.��/����������.�������

�����"����������'�&�����������0$����������)12��

�
3�, ����������4!��'�#��1������5�$$����/����"���������� ����#��������/��.�6789:���.���������������"��������)����

�������#������$����������������
�������"�.�"#�#�$$.��/�������������/%��)12����$$����������
�����"�;0����������

���&���$���������0$�����������������#���������
����&�$��.���������
�����"������������;0��������������#����%�

#�$�����)12%����������$������������%��������������0$���������������$$�������#�����"���/������#�����#&"����������

��.�����#�����������
����������&���/�&�$$���&.��)12�
���������������"��������)����������
���������&��"#�#�$$.�

�/�����#
���&.�����
�������6����(�����������1�����*:���������������;0������������"
$�������$$����/�����

���"��������)�������$$�&��������������������������2<%��#&��������7����&�����=

=

===========>?@ABCD=EB=
F?D?GHI=
=

7�,  ��������1������������2��������������������$����&����������������������������� !%��������"��������������

� !���$$�
����$����

=
+�, 0�#����
����������������� !�"�.�&���-��#������������$���#����
����%��$$������������'�����/�������������#���

������������/���"����&�����������
��������������=

� � �
BD=JBAD?>>=JK?G?CLM=����
�������������#�������������� !����&����/����&.��������#$.��#�����N���
��
��������������������������� !����������)�����
�
�
>OP?G>ABABCD=LBG?=HDQ=R?QB@HI=QB>AGB@A==
=
STU=VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVV=

HQEHD@?Q=QHAH=PGC@?>>BDFM=BD@W=
=
STU=VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVV=

=
DXYZU=VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVV=

=
DXYZU=VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVV=

=
A[\]ZU=VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVV=

=
A[\]ZU=VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVV=

=
QX\ZU=VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVV=

=
QX\ZU=VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVV=

, �



������������� ���
�

	
�������
�

�����������������������������
�

�
��� ��! �"	  ��  #$���	��%&		'	"��()*+,�-./011213)-4�+,�13)1015�+3)6�)*+,�78)*�59:�6;�<1=)12>10�?@?@�()*1�
AB;;1C)+D1�E9)1F4G�>:�935�>1)H113�<I=10,)+)+63�J+01�935�K15+C9L�E+,)0+C)G�9�=6L+)+C9L�,I>5+D+,+63�6;�)*1�<)9)1�6;�.0+M639G�
63�>1*9L;�6;�+),1L;�935�+),�9;;+L+9)1,�935�,I>,+5+90+1,�(-N6D1015�B3)+):-4�935�.5D93C15�E9)9�O06C1,,+3/G�P3CQG�9�E1L9H901�
C60=609)+63�935�,I>,+5+90:�6;�R7�RNK�P3CQ�(-SI,+31,,�.,,6C+9)1-4Q��

T�	&	� G�N6D1015�B3)+):�935�SI,+31,,�.,,6C+9)1�+3)135�)6�=06)1C)�)*1�=0+D9C:�935�=06D+51�;60�)*1�,1CI0+):�
6;�O06)1C)15�U19L)*�P3;6029)+63�5+,CL6,15�)6�SI,+31,,�.,,6C+9)1�+3�60510�)6�1D9LI9)1�9�=6)13)+9L�>I,+31,,�)093,9C)+63�
935�=I0,I93)�)6�93:�I3510L:+3/�,10D+C1,�9/011213)�)*1�=90)+1,�29:�13)10�+3)6�(C6LL1C)+D1L:�A<10D+C1�./011213)F4�+3�
C62=L+93C1�H+)*�)*1�U19L)*�P3,I093C1�O60)9>+L+):�935�.CC6I3)9>+L+):�.C)�6;�7VV8G�OI>L+C�W9H�7@XY7V7�(AUPO..F4G�<I>)+)L1�
E�6;�Z+)L1�[PPP�6;�E+D+,+63�.�6;�)*1�.210+C93�R1C6D10:�935�R1+3D1,)213)�.C)�6;�?@@VG�OI>L+C�W9H�777Y\�(AUPZBNUF4�
935�)*1�01/IL9)+63,�=062IL/9)15�I3510�UPO..�935�UPZBNUG�+3CLI5+3/G�H+)*6I)�L+2+)9)+63G�)*1�<)935905,�;60�O0+D9C:�6;�
P35+D+5I9LL:�P513)+;+9>L1�U19L)*�P3;6029)+63G�9)�Z+)L1�X\G�O90),�78@�935�78X�()*1�AO0+D9C:�RIL1F4�935�)*1�<)935905,�;60�
)*1�<1CI0+):�6;�BL1C)063+C�O06)1C)15�U19L)*�P3;6029)+63G�9)�Z+)L1�X\G�O90),�78@�935�78X�()*1�A<1CI0+):�RIL1F4G�C6LL1C)+D1L:�
01;10015�)6�*101+39;)10�9,�AUPO..F]�

T�	&	� G�+3�)*1�C6I0,1�6;�=06D+5+3/�,10D+C1,�)6�N6D1015�B3)+):�(A<10D+C1,F4�=I0,I93)�)6�)*1�<10D+C1�
./011213)G�SI,+31,,�.,,6C+9)1�29:�>1�01̂I+015�)6�C019)1G�01C1+D1G�29+3)9+3G�60�)093,2+)�O06)1C)15�U19L)*�P3;6029)+63�
63�>1*9L;�6;�N6D1015�B3)+):]�._E�

"#T���	&	̀#&	a�+3�C63,+5109)+63�6;�)*1�;601/6+3/�935�)*1�2I)I9L�=062+,1,�C63)9+315�*101+3G�)*1�=90)+1,�
9/011�9,�;6LL6H,b�

�
T��"	  	���

�
cdef�g��������d��N9=+)9L+M15�)102,�I,15G�>I)�36)�6)*10H+,1�51;+315G�+3�)*+,�./011213)�,*9LL�*9D1�)*1�,921�2193+3/,�9,�
)*6,1�)102,�+3�UPO..G�1hC1=)�)*9)�)*1�)102,�AO06)1C)15�U19L)*�P3;6029)+63F�935�ABL1C)063+C�O06)1C)15�U19L)*�
P3;6029)+63F�(H*+C*�29:�>1�C6LL1C)+D1L:�01;10015�)6�*101+3�9,�AOUPF4�,*9LL�*9D1�)*1�2193+3/�9,�,1)�;60)*�+3�UPO..G�L+2+)15�
)6�)*1�+3;6029)+63�C019)15G�01C1+D15G�29+3)9+315G�60�)093,2+))15�>:�SI,+31,,�.,,6C+9)1�;062�60�63�>1*9L;�6;�N6D1015�
B3)+):�+3�C6331C)+63�H+)*�)*1�<10D+C1�./011213)Q�
�
id�!������j�f���k��������g�l��mnnSI,+31,,�.,,6C+9)1�,*9LL�36)�I,1�60�5+,CL6,1�OUP�+3�93:�293310�)*9)�+,�36)�=102+))15�
60�01̂I+015�>:�)*1�<10D+C1�./011213)G�)*+,�./011213)G�60�9,�R1̂I+015�S:�W9HQ��Z*1�=90)+1,�9/011�)*9)�)*1�SI,+31,,�
.,,6C+9)1�29:b�
�

o�peq,1�935�5+,CL6,1�OUP�)6�=10;602�;I3C)+63,G�9C)+D+)+1,G�60�<10D+C1,�;60G�60�63�>1*9L;�6;G�N6D1015�
B3)+):�9,�,=1C+;+15�+3�)*1�<10D+C1�./011213)Q��SI,+31,,�.,,6C+9)1�,*9LL�36)�I,1�60�5+,CL6,1�OUP�
+3�93:�293310�)*9)�H6IL5�C63,)+)I)1�9�D+6L9)+63�6;�UPO..G�60�6)*10�9==L+C9>L1�;15109L�60�<)9)1�L9H�
+;�,6�I,15�>:�9�N6D1015�B3)+):G�I3L1,,�,IC*�I,1�60�5+,CL6,I01�+,�1h=01,,L:�=06D+515�;60�+3�)*+,�
./011213)]��

opeq,1�935�5+,CL6,1�OUP�;60�)*1�=06=10�2939/1213)�935�952+3+,)09)+63�6;�)*1�SI,+31,,�.,,6C+9)1�
935�)6�211)�+),�L1/9L�6>L+/9)+63,G�=06D+515�)*9)�)*1�5+,CL6,I01,�901�R1̂I+015�S:�W9HG�60�SI,+31,,�
.,,6C+9)1�6>)9+3,�019,639>L1�9,,I093C1,�+3�H0+)+3/�;062�)*1�=10,63�)6�H*62�)*1�+3;6029)+63�+,�
5+,CL6,15�)*9)�+)�H+LL�0129+3�C63;+513)+9L�935�H+LL�>1�I,15�60�;I0)*10�5+,CL6,15�63L:�9,�R1̂I+015�S:�
W9H�60�;60�)*1�=I0=6,1�;60�H*+C*�+)�H9,�5+,CL6,15�)6�)*1�=10,63G�935�)*9)�)*1�=10,63�H+LL�36)+;:�)*1�
SI,+31,,�.,,6C+9)1�6;�93:�+3,)93C1,�6;�H*+C*�+)�+,�9H901�+3�H*+C*�)*1�C63;+513)+9L+):�6;�)*1�
+3;6029)+63�*9,�>113�>019C*15]�935�



������������� �	�
�


�������������������������������������������� ��!������� �����������"����������#��$�%��!������&�����
�������"��#�'&��(���

)
*+),-./01-234)50-6748)96414/):.);7.:2<-86:7=>>?&$���$$��$$������������$����&$���%%��%������%�#$����@�
��!���$�����"�@���������������$� ��&���$������A�B����$���C�#������%%��%������#�%�������������� ����������#@���������#@�����
�"����C����#�� �D�������������E�����A��B�%��"��������&$�@���$���$&���� @��������$$������������������������$�%��"����� ���C#�
���$������!���(>>)
�
F(�G26H-�I)J1K/)J/L2/4/78-86:74)-73)M-22-786/4(��N�������O����������?&$���$$��$$��������$���P&�$����C#�Q�"�����
D����#��������#��&���������!����� ���Q�"�����D����#R$��C��������$�&������������"��#�'&��@�?&$���$$��$$��������������!%�#�
�����������P&���!���$�� ��������"��#�'&���������%%�#��������Q�"�����D����#(�
�
S(�,/�1268I)G:K6�6/4)J/L2/4/78-86:74)-73)M-22-786/4(��?&$���$$��$$���������%��$���$������������$����Q�"�����
D����#������?&$���$$��$$��������������!%�#����������T��&���#�'&����������$%�������D����������������������������$@������"�$@�
!�������$@��������$!��$(�
)
U+)J/L:28670),/�1268I);7�63/784):2);<L2:L/2)V4/4):2)W64�K:412/4+��?&$���$$��$$�������$�������%�������Q�"�����
D����#X�A�B���#�T��&���#���������E�����A��B���#�&$�������$���$&���� �������������%��"����� ���C#����$������!�������%��!������
C#������@�� ����������C���!�$������(��N��$�T����������$���&��$�����������Q�"�����D����#�� �����!%����C&��&�$&���$$ &��
$��&���#���������$� ���������������������������������Q�"�����D����#��$���P&����(��Y���%&�%�$�$�� ����$������!���@�
&�$&���$$ &��$��&���#���������$�����&�������"��#�$&����$�%���$�����������C������$�������Z$����?&$���$$��$$������R$�
 �������@�%����$���$@�&�$&���$$ &�����[�������!%�$@�������$�� �$��"���@�������#���!C��������� ������C�"�@�$��������$����
$&��������������$&��$����&��&�����\�������$$@�&$�@������$���$&���� ����(�
�
](�J/L:28670):.)̂2/-�_/4+��?&$���$$��$$�������$��������� #�Q�"�����D����#��������������������̀a�Q(Y('(�b�cd̀(̀ce�� �
��#�?������� �$&���f�$��&����������������������� ��!�����(�
))
g+)96860-86:7):.)h-2<.1K)i../�84+))?&$���$$��$$������������$������Z����!!�������#����$���C���$��%$����!��������
���! &���  ���$� ��!���#�?������� �f�$��&�����������������T��&���#������������������$�$�����&$�������$���$&���� �����
������?&$���$$��$$��������$���P&����������%����%&�$&����������$������!���(�
)
j+)502//</784)kI)l_623)G-286/4=>>?&$���$$��$$������������$������$&����������#����������$&C����������@�������!����
%��"���$����@������$�����������X�A�B������$��������$��������������$��������$%�������&$��������$���$&���� �$&����������������
������$���$���$������"���$����$��������%%�#�����&������$������!�������?&$���$$��$$������E�����A��B���������!%��!���������
� ����$���C��������%%��%������%��"��#�����$��&���#�$� ��&���$����%����������(�
)
mn+)W:�1</78-86:7):.)W64�K:412/4+))?&$���$$��$$������������$�������&!������$���$&��$�� ����������� ��!������
�����������$&�����$���$&��$��$���&���C����P&����� ���Q�"�����D����#������$%�����������P&�$��C#��������"��&��� ������
����&������� ���$���$&��$�� ������������������������̀a�Q(Y('(�b�cd̀(aop(��
)
mm+)5��:178670):.)W64�K:412/4=>>q�����������#�AoeB�C&$���$$���#$�� ����������������C#�Q�"�����D����#����?&$���$$�
�$$�����������������$������"�������P&�$�� ����������&������� ���$���$&��$�� ����������������������"��&��@�?&$���$$�
�$$�������$�����!�Z���"����C������Q�"�����D����#�$&����� ��!�������$���&���C����P&��������%��!���Q�"�����D����#����
��$%�������$&�����P&�$���$���P&�����C#�̀a�Q(Y('(�b�cd̀(aop(����������"����������P&�$�� ����������&�������$�����"�����
�������#����?&$���$$��$$�������?&$���$$��$$�������$������������AaB�C&$���$$���#$� �������$&�����P&�$�����Q�"�����
D����#(������
)
mr+)5��/44)8:);7.:2<-86:7+))q����������AceB�C&$���$$���#$�� �������������P&�$��C#�Q�"�����D����#� �������$$��������
�C�&���������"��&������������������s�$��������'������T��@�?&$���$$��$$�������$�����!�Z���"����C������Q�"�����D����#�
$&����� ��!�������$���&���C����P&��������%��!���Q�"�����D����#����!������������$$���P&���!���$�&�����̀a�Q(Y('(�b�



������������� �	�
�


��������������������������������������������  �����!�"#������ ����$�!%�&��������'��! ����(�&��������'��! �����
�����(�)������$����*�+�,������������(�$!�)������ �����������!�-!������.������'�����������!$��  �����!�����"#������������
������,���������/!���,������!$�-!������.������
0
12304567869787:;0<=0>?@0=<A04BCDEBCD:FGGH����������*
I+�,�������������!$��� ��/��!$���)���������������$�!%�-!������
.������$!�������%���%����!$��������������J��"#�� !�������������K���L������M� !���N��(�&��������'��! �����������/�!�����
�� ����$!�%���!���!�-!������.������$!���%���%���������� !�/!����������� ���%���%������������"#��������������,��
���-OM�P�
����������������������������������������������� �����!�&��������'��! ���������������$!���%���%�����!�
"#�(�&��������'��! �����������)������$����*�+�,�������������$!�)������ �����������!�����-!������.������
0
1Q304567869787:;0<=0R<<ST06DE0UCV<AETFGG&��������'��! ���������,���L������!�%�W���������������/�� �� ��(�,!!W�(�����
�� !�����������L��!���������������� �!�����!$�"#��������,����!�����N� �������$!��/��/!����!$������%����L� !%/���� ��
)����#�"''�������/!����L��!������� ���������(�&��������'��! ������������!��$��-!������.����������/�!%/�����$$!���
-!������.����������!//!���������!��X�� ����������L�������%��������������������)��������L��!��! �%�����!����$!�%���!��
/�!�� ����$�!%���� �!�����,��!,��L���!���!$� !�$������������
�
1Y30Z987[6:7<DT0<=0\<5CACE0]D:7:;0

6̂_̀\<DTCD:�-!������.�������L������!�!,��������� !�����(�����!��a���!��!��/��%����!�������%���,�����������,��
����"���� ��M����!������!������//�� �,���$�������!����������)�����b!����L�����!���/��!���!�$��������L�&��������
'��! �����"#��/��������L��!��������������c������

9̂_̀UCT:A7V:7<DT�-!��������������L�������������)������$!�%�&��������'��! �����!$�����"#������������,d� ���!�����
�����L�%�����/��%������!�����������!$�-!������.����������������"���� ��M���������%���%�����������%/� �����
����%�����������������b!����� �!�����!$�"#��,��&��������'��! ���������������N���� ��'L���%���(��� �����L(�
,����!����%������!(������� ��!���!�������������b!����� �!�����!$�"#�����/�!������$!��������-OM�P�
����������
�L������!�,��-!������.������

V̂_̀e7D7BfB0gCVCTT6A;��-!������.������������!�����������(�����!����� �!�������%���%�%��� �������"#���!�
�  !%/���������!,��L���!�������������N���� ���'L���%����!�������'L���%������

Ê_̀�>CAB7TT798C0UChfCT:T��-!������.�������������!����������&��������'��! ������!�����!����� �!���"#���������
%�����������)!�����!��,��/��%����,�������������"���� ��M�����$��!���,����-!������.�����0
0

1i30jCAB3��k������%�!$������'L���%���������� !%%�� ��!������.$$� �����K���(��������������%�������/!���������������!�
!  ���!$l�*�+��������%�����!��!$�����N���� ��'L���%����$!����������!��!��*��+��������%�����!��!$������'L���%����/��������
�!�����/�!����!�����������
�
1m30jCAB7D6:7<D0=<A0\6fTC3��.������/�����%������%�����������'L���%���������!���%��������,��� ��!$������'L���%����
,������!�����/������/!��L����L�����!�����/������������*nI+������/��!��)��������!�� �c�/�!����������,��� ���L�/������!���
�!�� ��������,��� ��/��!���!������$$� ����������!$����%�����!���'������/������L�����L������� ������L���,��� �����b!��
 ����������,�����!���������  !���� ��)�����������/�������!����!��/�!����!���!$�����N���� ��'L���%���(��$�����
0
1o30]==CV:0<=0jCAB7D6:7<D0<=0pCA57VCT300q/!�����%�����!��!$������'L���%����$!����������!�(�&��������'��! �����������
��������!�-!������.�����(�!�(����-!������.�����J������ ��!�(������!�(�����"#���� ������$�!%�-!������.�����(�!�� �������!��
�� ������,��&��������'��! �����!��,����$�!$�-!������.�������������������������&��������'��! ����������%����������
��������L�!�������!���L�����"#�������$����,��(�&��������'��! ������������X���������/�!�� ��!���!$������'L���%�����!��� ��
"#��������%���$�����������!$�����"#���!���!���/��/!���������%�W�������������!�������� ��!����$����,��(�$!���!��!�L����
&��������'��! �����%����������� ��"#���$�&��������'��! �������� ����!������!������"#�(�&��������'��! �����������
 ����$�����)�����L��!�����-!������.������������� ��"#������,���������!�����k���/�!����!���!$������N� ��!��
r���������������
�������%�����!��!$�����N���� ��'L���%�������������'L���%���(������������//����!�"#�����������������/!������!��!$�
��, !���� �!���!���L�����!$�&��������'��! �����
�



������������� �	�
�


���������������������������  ! "#�$"%�#� �& �'�( ����  ! "#���$))�* ��"# �+� # %�$��*�,$%)-�$��" ( ��$�-�#,�
�!+) ! "#�$"%�(,!+)-�.�#��/01������� �+$�#� ��$��  �#�$#�$"-�$!*��2�#-��"�#�������  ! "#���$))�* �� �,)' %��"�3$',��
,3�$�! $"�"��#�$#�(,!+)� ��$"%����(,"���# "#�.�#��/01����

45�67��89���:;�<7�=��� �# �!��,3�#�������  ! "#�$� �",#��"# "% %>�",����,2)%�#� -�* �(,"�#�2 %>�#,���$"#�$"-�
����#��#,�$"-�+$�#� ��,#� ��#�$"�?2��" ������,(�$# ��
�
4
�@���A�=��"-�",#�( ��#,�* ���' "�� � 2"% ����$))�* ��"�$((,�%$"( �.�#��#� �",#�3�($#�,"�+�,( %2� ���% "#�3� %��"�
#� �& �'�( ����  ! "# B( +#�#�$#",#�( ��3,��/01���1��'$(->�& (2��#-�$"%�,#� ��?���� )$# %����2 ����$))�* �
$%%� �� %�#,�#� �+ ��,"�$"%�$%%� ���� #�3,�#��* ),.�C,��#,��2(��,#� ��+ ��,"�,��$%%� ���$�� �#� ��+$�#-�!$-��,�
% ���"$# �3�,!�#�! �#,�#�! D����

6�E�F���8G����:H� I!$�)J�?�))-�.$�� "K�3!%�$L��,'�
� �##"J�?�))-�M$�� ">���$"�+,�#$#�,"�& �'�( ��N$"$� ��

&2+ ��#�#�,"�O�� �$"%�N %�($)�P��#��(#��
QRQ�S��0%$�,�T,$%�
�+$(� �U2"(#�,">��V�WQXXY�
� )J��ZW[\]Y[\X̂_Q�
�

�
6�̀a=���==b==�A����H� Gc��dH9��F�A:e�
�Ac�A�c�
� �##"J�f�� 3�1��'$(-�g33�( �>�f,!+)�$"( �$"%�T��h�P +#��
� �%'$"( %�P$#$�1�,( ���"�>�0"(��
� Z[X�S��N�(���$"��' "2 >�&2�# �]_[[�

f��($�,>�0i�R[RXX�
� )J�̂X]�̂]Z�_W][�

�
44�;�<ad����:;�j����A�=������ 3 � "( ��"�#�������  ! "#�#,�$�� (#�,"��"�#� �/01���! $"��#� �� (#�,"�$���"� 33 (#�
,��$��$! "% %>�$"%�3,��.��(��(,!+)�$"( ����� k2�� %��

4l�m�F�����<n�o���������  ! "#�.�))�* ��,' �" %�*-�#� �)$.��,3�#� �&#$# �,3����L,"$�����
�
4p�@�q��F���S,�(�$"� >�.$�' �>�,��%��(�$�� �,3�$"-�)�$*�)�#-�,��,*)��$#�,"�� � 2"% ��,"�$"-�," �,��!,� �,(($��,"��
��$))�* �%  ! %�$�.$�' ��,3�+ �3,�!$"( �,3�$"-�(,"#�"2�"��,��,#� ��,*)��$#�,">�,����$))�+�,��*�#� "3,�( ! "#�,3�$"-�
,*)��$#�,">�,"�$"-�,#� ��,(($��,"�

4r�s�F���t�d��:�0"�#� � ' "#�#�$#�$"-�+�,'���,"�,3�#�������  ! "#����� )%�*-�$�(,2�#�,3�(,!+ # "#�u2���%�(#�,"�#,�* �
�"'$)�%�,��2" "3,�( $*) >�#� �� !$�"% ��,3�#� �+�,'���,"��,3�#�������  ! "#�.�))�� !$�"��"�32))�3,�( �$"%� 33 (#��

4v���8����8���E�����A������S," �,3�#� �+�,'���,"��,3�#�������  ! "#�$� ��"# "% %�#,�(� $# >�",��.�))�#� -�* �%  ! %�
#,�(� $# >�$"-�� )$#�,"���+�* #.  "�#� �+$�#� ��,#� ��#�$"�#�$#�,3��"% + "% "#�+$�#� ��(,"#�$(#�"��.�#�� $(��,#� ���,) )-�
3,��#� �+2�+,� ��,3� 33 (#�"��#� �+�,'���,"��,3�#�������  ! "#�$"%�$"-�,#� ��$��  ! "#��* #.  "�#� �+$�#� �� '�% "(�"��
#� ���*2��" ���� )$#�,"���+����



w&0xS��yTI�1�xI�OgiigM&z



�

������������� �

	
��	
��������������������������������� !��"������#$���%�&�����'(�����"����)�����&��*'��+�
�
�
�,-./0121234��2/.�546�7.62859�:201/281�
�
�
;<=�>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>�

?6@548.6�:515�A/38.0024B��	48C�
�
�
;<=�>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>�

�

5D.=�>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>�

�

5D.=�>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>�

�
219.=�>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>�

�
219.=�>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>�

�
:51.=�>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>�

�
:51.=�>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>>�

�
�



Go To Item 7 
 

Go to Agenda 

Governing Board Meeting – September 16, 2020 
Agenda Item: 6 
BOD#: 2020-09-05 
 
Agenda Item Title 
Discussion, presentation and possible approval of the Professional Services Agreement between Superstition 
Fire & Medical District and Ralph Andersen & Associates for executive search services for the position of Fire 
Chief.  
 
Submitted By 
Jeff Cross, Board Director 
Anna Butel, Administrative Services Director 
 
Background/Discussion 
Several months back, SFMD created an Ad-Hoc Committee to select a professional recruiting firm for the 
position of Fire Chief. After completing the RFP, reviewing submitted proposals, interviewing the top 2 
vendors, the committee was able to recommend Ralph Andersen as the top vendor in this competitive 
process.  
 
 
Financial Impact(s)/Budget Line Item 
N/A 
 
Enclosure(s) 
Professional Services Agreement – Executive Search Services 
  
 
 

Recommended Motion 
“Motion to approve the Professional Services Agreement between Superstition Fire & Medical District and 
Ralph Andersen & Associates for executive search services for the position of Fire Chief.” 
 

 



 

A  T r a d i t i o n  o f  E x c e l l e n c e  S i n c e  1 9 7 2  
 

5800 Stanford Ranch Road, Suite 410, Rocklin, California 95765 Phone: 916/630-4900 Fax: 916/630-4911 Website: www.ralphandersen.com 

Professional Services Agreement 
Executive Search Services 

This Agreement is made by and between the Superstition Fire & Medical District (“the 
District”), and Ralph Andersen & Associates (“the Consultant”). 
1. Search Engagement. The District agrees to engage the Consultant to perform those services 

described below, for completion of the project described as follows: Fire Chief Executive 
Search Services (“the Search”). 

2. Services. The Consultant agrees to perform certain services necessary for completion of the 
Search, which services shall include, without limitation, the following: 

a) Position Analysis 
b) Advertising Campaign 
c) Candidate Identification 
d) Resume Review and Screening 
e) Candidate Report (how many applied and how many disqualified for not meeting 

minimum standards) 
f) Preliminary Panel Interviews 
g) Detailed Reference Checks 
h) Recruitment Report 
i) Client/Finalist Interviews 
j) Final Interview Assistance 
k) Conditional Offer Background Check 
l) Follow-up Correspondence 

A complete description of the services to be provided is contained in a proposal from the 
Consultant to the District, dated July 10, 2020, which is incorporated herein by reference. 

3. Relationship. The Consultant is an independent contractor and is not to be considered an 
agent or employee of the District. 

4. Compensation. As full compensation for the Consultant’s professional services performed 
hereunder, the District shall pay the Consultant the fixed amount of $30,500 (Thirty 
Thousand Five Hundred Dollars) (“fixed fee”). Expenses included in the fixed fee include 
such items as advertising, clerical, graphic design, research, printing and binding, postage 
and delivery, and long-distance telephone charges. Consultant will prepare a full color 
(digital) brochure. All pictures will be the responsibility of the District. A link to the digital 
brochure will be provided. All meetings and interviews will be conducted by video (Zoom 
Technologies), all work products provided to the client will be electronically transmitted 



Professional Services Agreement 
Executive Search Services 
Page 2 

(properly organized and tabbed) using either DropBox or ShareFile. On top candidates, 
education verifications, Internet and Lexis/Nexis searches will be conducted. Education 
verifications, DMV check, wants and warrants, civil and criminal litigation search (after 
contingent offer is made), and credit checks will be conducted on the top two (2) candidates. 
A full background (including references) will be conducted on the top two (2) candidates. 
Finalist interviews may be conducted using video technology due to COVID-19 or in person 
pending the status of the pandemic. The top two candidates should expect the Board to 
conduct those interviews in-person, and the candidate will bear the cost of travel. 

5. Compensation for Additional Services. In the event the District requires services in 
addition to those described in Paragraph 2, the Consultant shall be compensated at the 
Consultant’s standard hourly rates for professional services plus reimbursement of expenses 
described above. Additional fees for service will require pre-approval from the District.  

6. Method of Payment. The District will be invoiced in 4 (four) payments as follows: 

a) Following kick-off and finalization of recruitment brochure – $9,150 (Nine Thousand 
One Hundred Fifty Dollars) 

b) After the closing date – $9,150 (Nine Thousand One Hundred Fifty Dollars) 

c) After finalist interviews – $9,150 (Nine Thousand One Hundred Fifty Dollars) 

d) Upon placement – $3,050 (Three Thousand Fifty Dollars) 

7. Term. The term of this agreement shall commence upon execution of this Agreement by 
both parties, at which time the Consultant shall begin work on the Search and shall continue, 
subject to the termination provisions of Paragraph 9, until the date that the Consultant 
completes the Search. The time of completion of the Search is estimated to be 90 to 120 days 
(ninety to one hundred twenty days) from project initiation. 

8. Guarantee. If, during the first year of employment, the new Fire Chief resigns or is 
dismissed for cause by the District, the Consultant agrees to perform another search for a Fire 
Chief for no professional services fee. The Consultant shall be entitled to reimbursement of 
expenses described above and incurred during such search. Should the initial outreach efforts 
not result in a successful placement, the Consultant will continue the outreach efforts until 
the ideal candidate is found. The District will be responsible for expenses based on actual 
receipts. 

9. Termination. This agreement may be terminated: (a) by either party at any time for failure 
of the other party to comply with the terms and conditions of this Agreement; (b) by either 
party upon 10 days prior written notice to the other party; or (c) upon mutual written 
agreement of both parties. In the event of termination, the Consultant shall stop work 
immediately and shall be entitled to compensation for professional service fees and for 
expense reimbursement to the date of termination. 

10. Insurance. The Consultant shall maintain in force during the term of the agreement, 
Comprehensive General Liability Insurance with the Extended Liability Endorsement, 
including Personal Injury; Commercial Umbrella Liability; Automobile Liability Insurance, 
including Non-Owned and Hired Liability; and Workers’ Compensation and Employers’ 



Professional Services Agreement 
Executive Search Services 
Page 3 

Liability Insurance. Such insurance shall be in amounts reasonably satisfactory to the 
District. 

11. Hold Harmless. The Consultant shall be responsible for its acts of negligence, and the 
District shall be responsible for its acts of negligence. The Consultant agrees to indemnify 
and hold the District harmless from any and all claims, demands, actions and causes of action 
to the extent caused by the negligent acts of the Consultant, its officers, agents and 
employees, by reason of the performance of this agreement. This indemnity shall not be 
construed to require indemnification of others. 

12. Miscellaneous. 
a) The entire agreement between the parties with respect to the subject matter hereunder 

is contained in this agreement. 
b) Neither this agreement nor any rights or obligations hereunder shall be assigned or 

delegated by the Consultant without the prior written consent of the District. 
c) This agreement shall be modified only by a written agreement duly executed by the 

District and the Consultant. 
d) Should any of the provisions hereunder be found to be invalid, void or voidable by a 

court, the remaining provisions shall remain in full force and effect. 
e) This agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the 

State of Arizona. 
f) All notices required or permitted under this agreement shall be deemed to have been 

given if and when deposited in the United States mail, properly stamped and 
addressed to the party for whom intended at such party’s address listed below, or 
when delivered personally to such party. A party may change its address for notice 
hereunder by giving written notice to the other party. 

g) Candidate information will only be shared with SFMD points of contact. Client 
agrees the communication is to be via email only; the email address to use is 
jobs@sfmd.az.gov. If the Consultant wishes to speak on the phone, the Consultant 
should send an email to the District to schedule a phone call, and the District will 
work with the Consultant to arrange a time. The District’s office hours are 0700-1800 
M-TH. The District typically responds to email within 24-48 hours, excluding 
weekends and standard public holidays. 

h) The incumbent Chief will not have involvement, provide input or opinions, or have 
communications with the Consultant, any representative of the Consultant, and/or any 
candidate before placement. 

i) The Consultant hereby agrees that, during the term of this Agreement and thereafter, 
they shall not, directly or indirectly, disclose or make available to any person, firm, 
corporation, association or other entity for any reason or purpose whatsoever, any 
confidential candidate information other than to the District. 



Professional Services Agreement 
Executive Search Services 
Page 4 

j) Ralph Andersen agrees to the Addendum to the Agreement of Professional services as 
attached to this agreement.  

APPROVED:

RALPH ANDERSEN & ASSOCIATES 

By:   

Name Printed: Heather Renschler  

Title: President/CEO  

Date: August 25, 2020  
5800 Stanford Ranch Road, Suite 410 
Rocklin, California 95765 
(916) 630-4900 
FAX: (916) 630-4911 
Website: www.ralphandersen.com 

SUPERSTITION FIRE & MEDICAL DISTRICT 

By:   

Name Printed:  

Title:  

Date:   
565 N. Idaho Road 
Apache Junction, Arizona 85119 
(480) 982-4440 
FAX: (480) 982-0183 
Website: www.sfmd.az.gov 







  Ralph Andersen & Associates

Heather Renschler

President/CEO



Go To Item 8 
 

Go to Agenda 

Governing Board Meeting – September 16, 2020 
Agenda Item: #7 
BOD#: 2020-09-06 
 
Agenda Item Title 
Discussion and presentation of revised Policies 1041: Military Leave and 1008 Tuition Reimbursement brought 
for review at the September 16, 2020 Board Meeting for final approval at the October 21, 2020 Board 
Meeting. 
 
Submitted By 
Mike Farber, Fire Chief  
Anna Butel, Administrative Services Director 
 
Background/Discussion 
(Military) 
As part of continuous improvement, SFMD has reviewed its Military Policy and would like to make a slight 
adjustment in both policy and practice. The majority of the Military Policy is State and Federal Law, which was 
not edited.   
 
The last section of the policy relates to SFMD procedure, where we have lined up with the federal fiscal year. 
This policy change will simplify the process for SFMD payroll and follow the military calendar.  
 
Policy Addition Below 

SFMD will provide eligible military employees with a balance of 720 hours every two years. Any remaining of 
the 720 hours will expire at the end of the two years, and another 720 hours will be issued for the next two 
year period. The 720-hour distribution will be in-line with the federal military fiscal year, which begins on 
October 1st, and ends on September 30th.  If all 720 hours have been exhausted, the employee may use 
vacation time or work-trades to cover hours and avoid going into no-pay.  

(Tuition Reimbursement) 
Through the Labor-Management process, a request was made to adjust the wording in the rank/position 
requirements section. In the Captian section, change to 5 years’ experience with SFMD, thus removing the 
word consecutive. No other parts of the policy were changed.  
 
Financial Impact(s)/Budget Line Item 
N/A 
 
Enclosure(s) 
Policy – Military Leave 1041  
Policy – Tuition Reimbursement 1008 
 
 

Recommended Motion 
No Motion  
 

 



Policy

1041
Superstition Fire & Medical District

Policy Manual

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2020/08/31, All Rights Reserved.
Published with permission by Superstition Fire & Medical
District

***DRAFT*** Military Leave - 1

Military Leave
1041.1   PURPOSE AND SCOPE
Federal

This policy provides general guidance regarding leave to perform military service as a member of
the Reserves or National Guard, or for active duty in the U.S. Armed Forces (Uniformed Services
Employment and Reemployment Rights Act (USERRA); 38 USC § 4301 et seq.).

This policy does not address every situation or circumstance that may arise when an employee is
performing military service or ordered to active duty. As military leave situations arise, supervisors
should consult with the Department of Human Resources or legal counsel to obtain specific
guidance regarding military leave rights.

1041.2   POLICY
Federal

The Superstition Fire & Medical District supports employees who may be called or who volunteer
to serve in the military. The District will comply with USERRA and state laws relating to military
leave.

1041.3   MILITARY LEAVE
Federal

Generally, employees on military leave are entitled to the same rights and benefits that are
provided to employees having similar seniority, status and pay who are on furlough or leave of
absence (38 USC § 4316).

1041.3.1   LENGTH OF LEAVE
Federal

Employees are entitled to military leave of absence for up to a maximum of five years. Military
leave is available for both voluntary and mandatory service (38 USC § 4303; 38 USC § 4312).

There are exceptions to the five-year cumulative total, including inactive duty training (drills),
annual training, involuntary recall or retention in support of war, national emergency, certain
operational missions, or training or retraining requirements (38 USC § 4312).

1041.3.2   TEMPORARY MILITARY DUTY LEAVE OF ABSENCE
State

An eligible employee who is a member of the National Guard or United States Armed Forces
reserves is entitled to temporary military leave for any period for active duty, field training or to
attend camps, maneuvers, formations or drills (ARS § 26-168; ARS § 38-610).

An eligible employee who is a member of any auxiliary of the United States Armed Forces is
entitled to a temporary military leave not to exceed 30 days in any consecutive two-year period
for training duty or to attend camps, maneuvers, formations or drills (ARS § 38-610).



Superstition Fire & Medical District
Policy Manual

Military Leave

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2020/08/31, All Rights Reserved.
Published with permission by Superstition Fire & Medical
District

***DRAFT*** Military Leave - 2

For purposes of this section, a day means a shift of work (ARS § 26-168; ARS § 38-610).

1041.4   PROCEDURES AND RESPONSIBILITIES
Federal

Employees requesting military leave shall:

(a) Provide as much advance notice of the pending service as reasonably possible (38
USC § 4312).

(b) Provide copies of official orders or other official documentation.

(c) Select the benefit options desired during absence, if applicable.

(d) Retain copies of all submitted documents.

Upon receipt of a request, the Superstition Fire & Medical District will determine eligibility for
military leave and notify the employee in writing of the determination.

1041.5   COORDINATION WITH CONTRACTS, PRACTICES AND OTHER RULES
Federal

Wherever USERRA has more generous protections and benefits than state or local law, any
applicable collective bargaining agreement or local policy or practice, the District will apply the
more beneficial right or benefit (38 USC § 4302).

1041.6   LEAVE ACCRUALS
Federal

Employees are not required to use accrued leave while on military leave. However, employees
may choose to use accrued annual leave or earned compensatory time, at their discretion (38
USC § 4316).

Employees will not accrue sick days or paid time-off days during any period of military leave without
pay. However, upon return, military leave time will be included in determining leave accruals. For
example, if vacation accrual increases from two weeks to three weeks upon completion of five
years of service, then a person who works for two years, serves two years on active duty and then
returns, would be entitled to three weeks of vacation one year after reemployment.

1041.7   COMPENSATION
State

During approved military leave, employees are entitled to compensation as follows (ARS § 26-168;
ARS § 38-610):

(a) An eligible employee who is a member of any branch or reserve of the United States
Armed Forces is entitled to 30 calendar days of paid leave in any consecutive two-
year period for training duty or to attend camps, maneuvers, formations or drills.



Superstition Fire & Medical District
Policy Manual

Military Leave

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2020/08/31, All Rights Reserved.
Published with permission by Superstition Fire & Medical
District

***DRAFT*** Military Leave - 3

(b) An eligible employee who is a member of the National Guard or the National Disaster
Medical System is entitled to 30 calendar days of paid leave in any consecutive two-
year period for training duty.

1041.7.1   HEALTH CARE BENEFITS
Federal

Employees on approved military leave may elect to purchase continuing health care coverage for
a period of time that is the lesser of:

(a) The 24-month period beginning on the first day of the employee’s absence for military
leave.

(b) The period beginning on the first day of the employee’s absence for military leave and
ending on the date that he/she fails to return from service or apply for reemployment.

If the duration of an employee’s approved military service is less than 31 days, the employee
may purchase continuing health care coverage under the district’s health plan for no more than
the regular employee share. If the approved military service is 31 days or more, the District will
charge the employee for no more than 102 percent of the full premium of the health care plan
(38 USC § 4317).

1041.8   RETURN FROM DUTY
Federal

Employees returning from approved military leave of absence must report to work as follows (38
USC § 4312):

(a) For periods of service less than 31 days, employees must report back to work no
later than the beginning of the first shift that begins on the first full day that follows
the end of the employee’s service period, plus a reasonable time to travel to the
employee’s residence, plus eight hours. If reporting within this period is impossible or
unreasonable through no fault of the employee, the employee must return as soon as
possible after expiration of the eight-hour period.

(b) For periods of service of more than 30 days but less than 181 days, employees must
submit an application for reemployment no later than 14 days after completing service,
or, if impossible or unreasonable to do so through no fault of the employee, no later
than the next first full calendar day when it is possible to do so.

(c) For periods of service of more than 180 days, employees must submit an application
for reemployment no later than 90 days after completion of service.

Employees who are recovering from an illness or injury incurred in or aggravated during military
service must report to the District or apply for reemployment as provided in this policy at the end of
the period necessary to recover from such illness or injury. The recovery period may not exceed
two years, except when circumstances beyond the employee’s control exist.

An employee who fails to report or apply for reemployment in a timely manner will be subject to
the district’s rules of conduct and established policies covering absence from scheduled work.



Superstition Fire & Medical District
Policy Manual

Military Leave

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2020/08/31, All Rights Reserved.
Published with permission by Superstition Fire & Medical
District

***DRAFT*** Military Leave - 4

1041.9   REEMPLOYMENT RIGHTS
State

An employee returning from an approved temporary military duty leave of absence is generally
entitled to reinstatement to the position and benefits he/she would have attained if not absent for
military duty or, in some cases, a comparable job (ARS § 26-168).

1041.9.1   FORMER POSITION
Federal

An employee returning from approved regular active military leave is entitled to reinstatement
in the position that he/she would have attained had the employee not taken leave. If the leave
exceeded 90 days, the employee is also entitled to a position of like seniority, status and pay (38
USC § 4313).

If an employee returning from approved military leave is not able to perform the essential duties
of the position the employee would have attained, the District will make reasonable efforts to help
the employee become qualified (20 CFR 1002.198). If the employee remains unable to perform
the essential duties of the position after the district’s reasonable efforts, the employee is entitled
to his/her previously held position at the time of departure or, in the case the leave exceeded 90
days, a position of like seniority, status and pay. Where an employee remains unqualified for both
of these positions after reasonable efforts by the District, the employee is entitled to the nearest
approximation to these positions (38 USC § 4313).

When a returning employee cannot become qualified because of a disability incurred in or
aggravated during uniformed service, the District, after making reasonable accommodations, must
find a position of equivalent seniority, status and pay for which the employee is qualified, or the
nearest equivalent (38 USC § 4313; 20 CFR 1002.198).

1041.9.2   COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS
Federal

Upon return from regular active military duty, an employee is entitled to seniority and seniority-
based rights and benefits, including, but not limited to:

(a) Receiving credit for the time spent in uniformed service under honorable conditions
for purposes of seniority, retirement, promotion and merit salary increases (20 CFR
1002.210).

(b) Receiving credit for time spent on approved military leave for purposes of calculating
eligibility for leave under the Family and Medical Leave Act (20 CFR 1002.210).

(c) Returning to the level in the salary range that the employee would have attained had
he/she not left on approved military leave (20 CFR 1002.236).

(d) Receiving the same contribution to retirement benefits upon reemployment that the
District would have contributed had he/she not taken leave (20 CFR 1002.261).



Superstition Fire & Medical District
Policy Manual

Military Leave

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2020/08/31, All Rights Reserved.
Published with permission by Superstition Fire & Medical
District

***DRAFT*** Military Leave - 5

(e) Being treated as not having a break in service for purposes of participation, vesting
and accrual of pension benefits (38 USC § 4316; 38 USC § 4318).

(f) Reenrolling in district health benefits without any waiting period.

(g) Restoring benefits that were elected by the employee and his/her dependents at the
time military service began, as well as to any other benefits that began during the leave
for which the employee would reasonably have become eligible (ARS § 26-168).

1041.9.3   EMPLOYEE REEMPLOYMENT RESPONSIBILITIES
Federal

An employee returning from approved regular active military leave is entitled to reinstatement
rights only if he/she (38 USC § 4312):

(a) Has given advance written or verbal notice of such service, unless precluded by
military necessity.

(b) Has served in the uniformed service for no more than five years cumulatively while
employed at the Superstition Fire & Medical District, except as provided in 38 USC
§ 4312(c).

(c) Has been issued a discharge under honorable conditions.

(d) Reports to the Superstition Fire & Medical District or applies for reemployment in a
timely manner as provided in this policy.

1. In the case that the approved military leave exceeds 30 days, submits
documentation showing:

(a) The application for reemployment is timely.

(b) The employee has not exceeded the cumulative five-year limit of service
in the uniformed services, except as provided in 38 USC § 4312(c).

1041.9.4   DISTRICT REEMPLOYMENT RESPONSIBILITIES
Federal

The District shall promptly reinstate employees entitled to reinstatement but no later than 14 days
after a request for reinstatement. In the case of unusual circumstances, the District shall reinstate
employees as soon as practicable (20 CFR 1002.181).

The District is not required to reemploy a person after approved military leave if any of the following
conditions exist (38 USC § 4312):

(a) The district’s circumstances have so changed as to make such reemployment
impossible or unreasonable.

(b) Such reemployment would impose an undue hardship upon the District.

(c) The person held a nonrecurrent job for a brief period of time and had no reasonable
expectation that such employment would continue.



Superstition Fire & Medical District
Policy Manual

Military Leave

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2020/08/31, All Rights Reserved.
Published with permission by Superstition Fire & Medical
District

***DRAFT*** Military Leave - 6

Supervisors should consult with the Department of Human Resources or legal counsel before
determining whether any of these conditions exist.

1041.10   RETENTION
Federal

An employee who is reinstated after returning from approved military leave may not be discharged,
except for cause (38 USC § 4316; 20 CFR 1002.247):

(a) For 180 days after the date of reemployment if the most recent period of military service
was more than 30 days and less than 181 days.

(b) For one year after the date of reemployment if the most recent period of military service
was more than 180 days.

1041.11   DISCRIMINATION AND RETALIATION PROHIBITED
Federal

Discrimination or retaliation against any employee for participation in military service is prohibited,
whether the employee volunteers or is ordered to active military service (38 USC § 4311; ARS
§ 23-1501; ARS § 26-167).

1041.12   PROCEDURE
Agency Content

SFMD will provide eligible military employees with a balance of 720 hours every two years. Any
remaining of the 720 hours will expire at the end of the two years, and another 720 hours will
be issued for the next two year period. The 720-hour distribution will be in-line with the federal

military fiscal year, which begins on October 1st, and ends on September 30th.  If all 720 hours
have been exhausted, the employee may use vacation time or work-trades to cover hours and
avoid going into no-pay.



Policy

1008
Superstition Fire & Medical District

Policy Manual

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2020/09/10, All Rights Reserved.
Published with permission by Superstition Fire & Medical
District

***DRAFT*** Tuition Reimbursement - 1

Tuition Reimbursement
1008.1   PURPOSE AND SCOPE
Agency Content

SFMD is dedicated to providing professional development opportunities for all employees and
recognizes this development of its employees as an important element of its organizational
mission. Each employee’s individual growth is distinguished as a contributing factor to the growth
of the fire district. This program provides financial assistance for courses that are required to
expand the employee’s knowledge and improve overall job skills, job-related requirements or
complete a college degree program.

1008.2   POLICY
Agency Content

(a) To qualify for tuition reimbursement, full-time employees must have successfully
completed initial regular employment probation prior to the first day of the course.

1. Tuition will be reimbursed for the following types of training or education:

(a) Coursework that is directly job-related or expands the employee's overall
job skills.

(b) Coursework that will allow the employee to become more promotable
within the fire district.

(c) Coursework that is required for a degree (Associates, Bachelors, Masters,
or Doctoral) in a curriculum program.

(d) Coursework that is a beneficial skill set for SFMD, as determined by the
Fire Chief.

(b) All tuition reimbursement is subject to budget availability and discretion of the Fire
Chief or designee. The Fire Chief or designee may prioritize approval of this program
and limit tuition reimbursement funds to employees whose degree programs are in the
line with and closely support the district's written mission and strategic initiatives.

(c) Tuition will be reimbursed only for schools of which accreditation has been awarded
from one of the following accrediting associations: Northwest Association, Middle
States Association, New England Association, North Central Association, Southern
Association, Western Association, or the accrediting association affiliated with the type
of course offered. Accreditation information is available form each school.

(d) A change to the approved original request for Pre-Approval Form (for courses added or
dropped) must be submitted within 30-days of the course start date using an additional
Request for Pre- Approval Form.

1008.3   REIMBURSEMENT
Agency Content



Superstition Fire & Medical District
Policy Manual

Tuition Reimbursement

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2020/09/10, All Rights Reserved.
Published with permission by Superstition Fire & Medical
District

***DRAFT*** Tuition Reimbursement - 2

(a) Upon submission of all required paperwork, an employee may be reimbursed for tuition
fees only.

(b) For those courses that were preapproved by the Fire Chief or designee prior to start
of the course.

(c) Upon course completion and verification of grade requirements.

(d) Proof of paid tuition fees for the course(s) from the school or school's website or
payment receipt, grade report, and completed Request for Reimbursement Form must
be submitted to the HR Office.

(e) Employees must receive a "C" grade or higher in a course given by an accredited
college, university, or authorized technical/trade/business school. Reimbursement will
be paid at 100% for an A grade, 80% for a B grade, and 70% for a C grade. Pass or
fail classes are not reimbursable.

(f) Copy(ies) of the official grade report(s) and request for reimbursement must be
submitted within 45-days from the end date of the course. Some graduate level
programs may set higher standards for continued enrollment; therefore, the District
will follow the grade standard set by the university.

(g) The maximum amount of reimbursement per employee will be $7,800 per fiscal year.
All 100 and 200 level classes will be based on the tuition rates of Central Arizona
College, no matter what university or institution they are taken. All 300 level, 400 level,
and graduate level courses will be paid at the tuition rates of the attending university.

(h) Employees shall not be reimbursed for the cost of normal academic expenses such
as administration fees, lab fees, books, recreation fees, etc.

The amount of reimbursement should be reduced by any financial assistance the employee
receives from any outside source. However, Veteran’s Administration assistance and student
loans are not considered financial assistance for purposes of reimbursement. When applying
for tuition reimbursement, the employee must notify the HR Office or designee of any financial
assistance received from outside sources other than Veteran’s Administration assistance or
student loans.

1008.4   REPAYMENT
Agency Content

Employees who voluntarily terminate employment within 24-months from the date the tuition
reimbursement check was issued should be required to reimburse the fire district. Employees will
be required to repay the paid amounts prorated at 1/24 per month. Retirement is considered a
voluntary termination. Repayment of tuition will not be required for employees who are dismissed
or resign in lieu of dismissal.

1008.5   ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS
Agency Content

(a) Employer-paid expenses for coursework are taxed, if applicable, based on the current
IRS Code Section 127 policies.



Superstition Fire & Medical District
Policy Manual

Tuition Reimbursement

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2020/09/10, All Rights Reserved.
Published with permission by Superstition Fire & Medical
District

***DRAFT*** Tuition Reimbursement - 3

(b) The SFMD has the right to audit the employee's educational and financial records that
may be contained in the employee's records at the institution attended. Any right that
the employee may have persuant to the Family Education Rights and Privacy Act of
1974, or any similar act, are waived by acceptance of tuition reimbursement.

(c) There will be no exceptions to this policy regardless of the extenuating circumstances;
therefore, there will not be an appeals procedure.

See attachment: Education Requirements.pdf



Policy Manual

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2020/09/10, All Rights Reserved.
Published with permission by Superstition Fire & Medical
District

***DRAFT*** Attachments - 4

Attachments



Attachment
Policy Manual

Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2020/09/10, All Rights Reserved.
Published with permission by Superstition Fire & Medical
District

***DRAFT*** Education Requirements.pdf - 5

Education Requirements.pdf
Education Requirements.pdf



RANK/POSITION REQUIREMENTS 

Rank/Position Years of Experience Education 

Firefighter N/A High School Diploma/GED 

Engineer 3 Consecutive Years’ Experience with SFMD 

PREREQUISITES: 
FSC 111/FSC 117/ FSC 118 or  
SFMD Driver Operator or  
Arizona State Fire Marshal 
Driver/Operator in lieu of FSC 111 

Captain 5 Consecutive Years’ Experience with SFMD Associates Degree Fire Science, Business 
or related field 

Battalion Chief/ 
Division Chief 

7 Consecutive Years’ Experience with SFMD with 
2 Consecutive Years as an SFMD Captain 

Bachelor’s Degree Fire Science, Business 
or related field 

Deputy Chief 7 Consecutive Years’ Experience with SFMD with 
2 Consecutive Years as an SFMD Battalion Chief 

Bachelor’s Degree Fire Science, Business 
or related field  

Assistant Chief 10 Consecutive Years’ Experience with SFMD 
with 2 Consecutive Years as a Battalion or above 

Bachelor’s Degree Fire Science, Business 
or related field  

 

 

ASSIGNMENT REQUIREMENTS 

Assignment Requirements/Years of Experience Additional Certifications 

Battalion Safety 
Officer 

Must currently hold the rank of Captain and  
5 consecutive years of experience with SFMD 

Incident Safety Officer (ISO) within 1 
year 

Training Captain Must currently hold the rank of Captain and  
5 consecutive years of experience with SFMD  

 



 

Superstition Fire & Medical District 

Education Requirements 

 

RANK/POSITION REQUIREMENTS 

Rank/Position Years of Experience Education 

Firefighter N/A High School Diploma or GED 

Engineer 3 Consecutive Years’ Experience with 
SFMD 

PREREQUISITES: 
FSC111/FSC117/FSC118 or 
SFMD Driver Operator or 
Arizona State Fire Marshal 
Driver/Operator in lieu of FSC111 

Captain 5 Consecutive Years’ Experience with 
SFMD 

Associates Degree in Fire Science, 
Business, or related field 

Battalion Chief/ 
Division Chief 

7 Consecutive Years’ Experience with 
SFMD with 2 Consecutive Years as an 
SFMD Captain 

Bachelor’s Degree in Fire Science, 
Business, or related field 

Deputy Chief 
7 Consecutive Years’ Experience with 
SFMD with 2 Consecutive Years as an 
SFMD Battalion Chief 

Bachelor’s Degree in Fire Science, 
Business, or related field 

Assistant Chief 
7 Consecutive Years’ Experience with 
SFMD with 2 Consecutive Years as an 
SFMD Battalion Chief or above 

Bachelor’s Degree in Fire Science, 
Business, or related field 

 

ASSIGNMENT REQUIREMENTS 

Assignment Requirements/ 
Years of Experience Additional Certifications 

Battalion Safety 
Officer 

Must currently hold the rank of Captain 
and 5 consecutive years of experience 
with SFMD 

Incident Safety Officer (ISO) within 
1 year 

Training Captain 
Must currently hold the rank of Captain 
and 5 consecutive years of experience 
with SFMD 

N/A 

 



Go to Item 9 
 

Go to Agenda 

Governing Board Meeting – September 16, 2020 
Agenda Item: #8 
BOD#: 2020-09-07 
 
Agenda Item Title:  
Discussion, presentation, and possible approval of the 2020/2021 Operational Plan and possible adoption of 
Resolution 2020-09-16-11, formally adopting the 2020/2021 Operational Plan. 
 
Submitted By:  
Fire Chief Mike Farber 
Administrative Director Anna Butel 
 
Background/Discussion:  
Each year SFMD produces an Operational plan. This document serves as the guide to for our fire district.  Each 
department outlines its specific goals and objectives that align with the District’s mission, vision, and values.  
 
Financial Impact: 
N/A 
 
Enclosure(s): 
Resolution 2020-09-16-11 
*FY 2020/2021 Operational Plan under separate cover 
 

Recommended Motion: 
“Motion to approve the Fiscal Year 2020/2021 Operational Plan and to adopt Resolution 2020-09-16-11 fully 
adopting the 2020/2021 Operational Report.” 
 

 



 
RESOLUTION 2020-09-16-11 

Superstition Fire and Medical District Medical 
ADOPTING THE 2020/2021 OPERATIONAL PLAN 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CHAIRMAN AND GOVERNING BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SUPERSTITION 
FIRE & MEDICAL DISTRICT, FULLY ADOPTING THE 2020/2021 SFMD OPERATIONAL PLAN. 
 
 
         WHEREAS, the Board acknowledges the importance of having an Operational Plan each Fiscal Year to 
determine the strategic initiatives set for the year; and 
  
         WHEREAS, the Operational Plan continually has linkage to the SFMD Declaration of Ideals, the Code of 
Conduct, and the SFMD Strategic Plan;  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
SUPERSTITION FIRE & MEDICAL DISTRICT AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 That the Superstition Fire & Medical District Board of Directors fully adopts the 2020/2021 SFMD 
Operational Plan. 
 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS SIXTEENTH DAY OF SEPTEMBER 2020 BY THE CHAIRMAN AND GOVERNING 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SUPERSTITION FIRE & MEDICAL DISTRICT. 

 
 

 

               
Todd House, Board Chairman    Kathleen Chamberlain, Board Clerk 

 

               
Jason Moeller, Board Director    Larry Strand, Board Director 

 

       
Jeff Cross, Board Director 



cover page



 



 Table of Contents 3 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 
Message from the Fire Chief ...................................................................................... 4 
Operational Plan ......................................................................................................... 5 
Organizational Structure ............................................................................................ 6 
Fire Chief ................................................................................................................... 7 
Emergency Services Division .................................................................................... 8 
Planning, Safety, & Transportation Division ...........................................................15 
Fire Prevention & Logistics Division ......................................................................19 
Administrative Services Division ............................................................................20 
Financial Services Division .....................................................................................24 
Labor – Local 2260 ..................................................................................................25 
Organizational Chart ................................................................................................26 
Programs and Responsibilities Chart .......................................................................27 
 

 

 



4 Message from the Fire Chief  
 

Message from the 

FIRE CHIEF 

 

 

I am proud to present the Superstition Fire & Medical District's (SFMD) 2020 
Operational Plan. I consider this to be one of the crucial documents of the SFMD 
because it serves as the guide for our future.  

This plan is a collaborative effort between all District staff members, the governing 
board, and the labor group. Our highest priorities focus on improving service 
delivery, implementing technology, and creating and managing the District's 
annual budget.  

The most valuable asset of SFMD is our people, and through our collective efforts, 
we will achieve the vision described within this plan. As dedicated firefighters, 
paramedics, emergency medical technicians, and public servants, we are 
committed to continuous improvement and the perpetual development of our 
establishment.  

In summary, all endeavors supported in this document are intended to enhance 
service delivery to all stakeholders, elevate organizational performance, uphold 
morale, and advance to the prominence of the fire district. 

 

Sincerely, 

MIKE FARBER 

Fire Chief  



 Operational Plan 5 
 

OPERATIONAL PLAN 
DESCRIPTION 

The Operational Plan is the supporting document to the Strategic Plan and takes 
into account the Divisions defined by the Fire District. These goals and objectives 
provide the framework and direction the fire district will follow over the next year 
and, in some cases, beyond.  

The Operational Plan is evaluated on an annual basis and updated as items are 
completed. Some of the goals and objectives are long term and will require yearly 
evaluation, while others are short term and will be assessed upon completion.  

The goals in this document are italicized and the objectives or specific steps that 
are required to achieve the goal.  

 

 



6 Organizational Structure  
 

ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE 
Under the direction of the Board of Directors, the Fire Chief and the Senior 
Leadership Team directs the Superstition Fire & Medical District's day-to-day 
operations and processes. The Senior Leadership Team consists of three Assistant 
Chiefs and two Directors, who each lead their respective divisions.  

 

This Operational Plan mirrors the Organizational Chart and provides guidance for 
each division and its subsequent departments for the upcoming fiscal year. The 
goals and objectives outlined in the Operational Plan are the roadmap for each 
member of SFMD to accomplish the tasks laid out for this fiscal year. 

 

 
*A full-size Organizational Chart and Programs & Responsibilities Chart can be 
found at the back of the Operational Plan 



 Fire Chief 7 
 

FIRE CHIEF 

Cancer Prevention and Education Efforts 

According to research conducted by the National Institute for Occupational Health 
and Safety (NIOSH) and the International Association of Fire Fighters (IAFF): 

 Cancer caused 61% of the line-of-duty deaths for career firefighters 

between January 2002 and March 2017. 

 Cancer caused 70% of the line-of-duty deaths for career firefighters in 

2016. 

 Firefighters have a 9% higher risk of being diagnosed with cancer and a 

14% higher risk of dying from cancer when compared to the general U.S. 

population. 

In August 2020, the Superstition Fire & Medical District was awarded the 
Assistance for Firefighters Grant (AFG) for $208,359 to complete a comprehensive 
cancer screening for all district employees. All employees will be given education 
on their cancer risk and the screening tests that are available for early detection. 

 

GOALS AND OBJECTIVES 

Implement a comprehensive plan to combat firefighter exposure to toxic 
carcinogens and complete district-wide cancer screenings and education for all 
members.  

 Upgrade existing primary response apparatus to "Clean Cab" standards, 
including replacement of fabric seats with vinyl and the relocation of SCBAs 
to exterior truck compartments. 

 Ensure all district members complete a comprehensive cancer screening to 
promote early detection. 

 Purchase a diesel exhaust filtration system for all primary apparatus stored 
inside of fire station bays and ambulances. This will reduce personnel and 
equipment exposure to exhaust contaminants and harmful carcinogens. 
Additionally, this will eliminate the need to maintain the current Air 
Filtration Systems (AirVac) mounted in the Fire Station Bays. 



8 Emergency Services Division  
 

EMERGENCY SERVICES DIVISION 
The Superstition Fire & Medical District provides effective emergency services for 
the community we serve. As a public safety agency charged with preserving life, 
protecting property, and critical infrastructure, our stakeholders deserve nothing 
less than the highest quality of service from us.  To do this requires a sustained 
effort and constant evaluation of our current policies, core values; business and 
human resource practices; and the vital equipment used in the performance of our 
duties.  As dedicated firefighters, paramedics, and public servants, we are 
committed to continuous improvement and the perpetual development of our 
establishment.  In summary, all endeavors supported in this domain are intended to 
enhance service delivery to all stakeholders, elevate organizational performance, 
uphold morale, and advance the prominence of the fire district. 

 

GOALS AND OBJECTIVES 

Develop and conduct fire and EMS training to improve operational effectiveness 
while providing for safety. 

 Conduct monthly Operations Meetings with Battalion Chiefs. 

 Facilitate and conduct quarterly Captains Conferences. 

 

 



 Emergency Services Division 9 
 

The Superstition Fire & Medical District ensures that our fire and EMS units are 
achieving their operational turnout and response times, as it pertains to NFPA 
1710 and AZDHS compliance. 

 Monitor performance reports that include: training hours, turnout times, 
response times, fire loss, cardiac saves, and sick time usage. 

 

Ensure data collection and documentation of daily shift operations are accurate 
and completed promptly. 

 Complete and update daily TeleStaff roster to ensure crew assignments are 
accurate for NFIRS report unit information and Payroll records. 

 

Monitor and review all fire-based training hours. 

 Ensure completion of all ISO required training. 

 Ensure completion of Incident Command training for appropriate 
suppression personnel. 

 Facilitate and evaluate minimum company standards (MCS) for all 
suppression personnel. 

 Review all Task Books for Captain and Engineer. 

 

Ensure all equipment and personal protective equipment are tested and inspected 
as needed. 

 Facilitate and document annual hose testing. 

 Facilitate annual SCBA mask fit testing for all suppression employees. 

 Facilitate annual N95 mask fit testing for all emergency service employees. 

 Complete semi-annual PPE inspections to include turnouts, wildland gear, 
and TRT gear. 

 



10 Emergency Services Division  
 

 
 

Maintain all self-contained breathing apparatus (SCBA) equipment to industry 
standards for the safety and protection of all suppression personnel. 

 Complete monthly calibration of gas monitors. 

 Complete hydrostatic testing for SCBA bottles. 

 Complete semiannual replacement of all SCBA pack batteries. 

 Manage and update inventory of all SCBA equipment throughout the year. 



 Emergency Services Division 11 
 

 

 

 

Enhance Technical Rescue service 
delivery. 

 Members must attend 70% of 
regional and in-house training 
and demonstrate the standards 
of the different TRT 
disciplines. 

 Participate as instructors at the 
quarterly regional TRT training 
events. 

 Balance the level of team 
members and bring on new 
members as staffing levels 
change. 

 Purchase new equipment that is 
essential to staying at or ahead 
of industry standards. 

 Replace gear and equipment 
that has reached its end of life 
cycle. 

 Facilitate a TRT testing process 
for the 2020-2021 fiscal year.  



12 Emergency Services Division  
 

 
 

Enhance Wildland firefighter safety through key awareness initiatives, training, 
and table-top exercises with all Engine Bosses. 

 Complete the 130 and 190 Wildland refresher course for the Wildland team 
members. 

 Provide shift training on wildland tactics and strategies in the early spring. 

 Complete Red Card certifications by the end of February 2021. 

 Work directly with State Fire in coordinating additional training during 
wildland season. 

 Provide UTV Training to members of the Wildland Team.  

 Maintain current equipment levels and update tools as necessary. 

 Update the current state contract with the addition of PSPRS costs and apply 
UTV for EMS call out request. 



 Emergency Services Division 13 
 

Facilitate and complete the following fire training: 

 Quarterly fire training 

 Annual night drill 

 Incident command 

 Natural gas safety 

 Electrical, solar panel, and battery storage safety 

 Active shooter drill 

 Chief officer/company officer command level training 

 Annual driver training/EVOC for all suppression and transport services 
personnel 

 Continue to evaluate and improve data collection in Target Solutions 
training records management system. 

 

 
 

  



14 Emergency Services Division  
 

 
 

Identify areas of need and develop training programs to assist our members in 
becoming more proficient in emergency medical service delivery. 

 Facilitate and complete quarterly EMS training and continuing education 
classes. 

 Complete recertification processes for all Paramedics and EMTs. 

 Complete biannual ACLS and PALS training. 

 Participate in state and regional EMS committees in an effort to stay updated 
on new techniques and procedures. 



 Planning, Safety, & Transportation Division 15 
 

PLANNING, SAFETY, & TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 

GOALS & OBJECTIVES 

 

Develop a robust firefighter wellness program that provides for the overall health 
for all members of the SFMD. 

 Complete annual physicals for all suppression personnel. 

 Assist with cancer screenings for all personnel. 

 Continue to assess and improve physical fitness facilities located at each fire 
station. 

 Research, develop, and implement a method of tracking hazardous incidents 
exposure in NFIRS and/or another viable option. 

 

 
 

  



16 Planning, Safety, & Transportation Division  
 

 
 

Ensure compliance with the Arizona Department of Health (AZDHS) standards 
and regulations. 

 Monitor and report monthly, annual, and certificate of necessity (CON) term 
response times to maintain compliance with AZDHS CON standards. 

 Complete annual ambulance inspections with AZDHS inspector. 

 Continue to manage ambulance reimbursement rates per AZDHS statutes 
and apply for increases as needed. 

 

  



 Planning, Safety, & Transportation Division 17 
 

Continue to monitor billing reimbursement for Transport Services 

 Facilitate relationships between SFMD, R1 (billing company), and PCS 
(collections agency). 

 Provide oversight for pre-billing CQI, and reconcile transport reports to the 
billing company. 

 Review reimbursement rates on each transport to ensure the appropriate rate 
has been collected. 

 Research and manage all billing related matters (collections, refunds, 
insufficient payments, disputes, hardships). 

 

Ensure adequate staffing levels for Transport Services units. 

 Maintain sufficient hiring lists for Paramedic and EMT positions. 

 Complete hiring processes as positions are vacated. 

 Facilitate new hire onboarding and training as needed. 

 

 
 



18 Planning, Safety, & Transportation Division  
 

 
 

Continue the accreditation status with the Commission on Fire Accreditation 
International (CFAI).  

 Complete all required training as the Accreditation Officer. 

 Facilitate the accreditation process with the Standards of Cover and the Self-
Assessment across all departments in the District.  

 

Acquire through annexation the land south of Baseline in conjunction with the City 
of Apache Junction. 

 



 Fire Prevention & Logistics Division 19 
 

FIRE PREVENTION & LOGISTICS DIVISION 

GOALS & OBJECTIVES 

Ensure public and firefighter safety through consistent and professional 
enforcement of the Uniform Fire Code and provide timely information to the 
officers and members of the Fire District.  

 Adopt the latest edition of the International Fire Code and various 
amendments. 

 Update all Fire Prevention Directives (preparation for Accreditation)  

 Update all Fire Prevention Policies (Lexipol)  

 Complete 8 Pre-Fire Plans 

 Select one employee to attend Fire Investigation Training 

 Establish a Contract Fire Inspector for business inspections 

 Establish a Contract Fire Investigator 

 Implement ImageTrend Elite Inspection Module 

 Create and implement a business inspection  program for suppression crews 

 Implement "Bluebeam Revu" with the City of Apache Junction Building 
Service (Plan review software) 

 

 



20 Fire Prevention & Logistics Division  
 

 
 

Support data collection efforts for improved organizational planning and decision-
making. 

 Research capabilities of the RTA fleet record management system to 
increase data collection. 

 Establish operational costs for each fire station. 

 

Continue to maintain and upgrade district communications equipment per the 
capital replacement schedule. 

 Purchase of 10 Viking Multi Band 7/800+VHF Radios.  Will be designated 
for Transportation Staff and Administrative Staff. 

 Purchase of 6 Motorola 8000 XE Multi Band Radios.  Scheduled 
replacements for Suppression Staff. 



 Fire Prevention & Logistics Division 21 
 

Complete all scheduled facilities updates and renovations, and all Facilities repair 
requests as they are reported. 

 Complete any repairs/replacements as they are reported to Facilities. 

 

Maintain, evaluate, and procure apparatus and equipment that increases service 
delivery efficiencies. 

 Take delivery of and place in service, a new Pierce Velocity Custom 
Pumper. 

 Evaluate various tools, equipment, hoses and nozzles to enhance fire 
suppression abilities. 

 Building and installing an interior cabinet in primary Engine and Ladder 
Company apparatus for the storage of Ballistic Vests and helmets.   

 Purchase an EDraulic 2 Combi Tool for Engine 265. 

 



22 Administrative Services Division  
 

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES DIVISION 
GOALS AND OBJECTIVES 

Provide effective and efficient Human Resource services to members of the SFMD. 

 Assist with the fire chief recruitment process between Ralph Andersen and 
the SFMD Fire Board.  

 Onboard five firefighters to begin the October 12, 2020, Phoenix Fire 
Academy. 

 Maintain staffing levels for suppression per the SAFER grant requirements. 

 Onboard transportation personnel as needed. 

 Facilitate the Captain's promotional testing process. 

 Maintain electronic employee records in compliance with records retention 
laws. 

 Complete and maintain appropriate Workers' Compensation claims, 
paperwork, and files for all on-the-job injuries. 

 Evaluate and implement a Human Resources Software application. 

 

 



 Administrative Services Division 23 
 

Continue to improve data collection and reports to provide the Senior Leadership 
Team with additional statistical information for data-driven decision-making. 

 Provide response time reports for company officers to measure their 
effectiveness as it pertains to operational response times (dispatch, turnout, 
arrival times, effective response force). 

 Compile, produce, and present the 2021-2022 Annual Report. 

 Compile, produce, and present the 2021-2022 Operational Plan.  

 



24 Financial Services Division  
 

FINANCIAL SERVICES DIVISION 
GOALS AND OBJECTIVES 

Develop a budget that is fiscally responsible, balanced, and visible to our 
stakeholders, community, and members. 

 Create a budget planning calendar to provide clarity and direction to budget 
managers. 

 Facilitate the review and evaluation of budget decision packages for the next 
fiscal year. 

 Submit a budget to the Board of Directors for approval that accounts for 
projections, sustainability, and the long-term financial health of the fire 
district. 

 

Facilitate the annual audit for the previous fiscal year in compliance with ARS § 
48-253 

 

Facilitate the collection of payments for out-of-district responses. 

 

Prepare and submit the Annual Revenue & Cost Report (ARCR) required by 
AZDHS.  

 

Effectively manage cash to ensure sufficient liquidity for suppression, transport, 
and capital operations. 

 

Ensure accurate and timely payroll and payables processing. 

 



 Labor – Local 2260 25 
 

LABOR – LOCAL 2260 
GOALS AND OBJECTIVES 

The Labor/Management team will work to make SFMD more effective as an 
organization. Efforts will focus on the total commitment to the quality of our 
services – internally and externally. 

 Complete the annual update of the Memorandum of Understanding. 

 Participate and support in the planning of the annual employee benefit 
selections. 

 Support the development and retention of quality employees by promoting 
professional development opportunities. 

 Support and participate in the development of all cancer initiatives.   

 Support and participate in all promotional processes.  

 Add value to the fire chief recruitment process by participating when 
designated by the fire-board. 

 

 



26 Financial Services Division  
 

ORGANIZATIONAL CHART 
  



 Labor – Local 2260 27 
 

PROGRAMS AND RESPONSIBILITIES CHART 

 



Go to Item 10 
 

Go to Agenda 

Governing Board Meeting – September 16, 2020 
Agenda Item: 9 
BOD#: 2020-09-08 
 
Agenda Item Title 
Reports 
 
Background / Discussion 
This item is for the fire chief and his staff to share information with the Board of items occurring within, or 
related to, the fire district. Any item shared is for information only. Upon request of the Board, any item shared 
during this agenda item may be moved to the agenda for future meetings. Board discussion, other than clarifying 
questions, cannot occur and no action, position, or direction may occur until the specific item is placed on the 
agenda. 
 
 Senior Leadership Team 
 Labor 

 
 
 

Recommended Motion: 
N/A 

 



Go to Item 11 
 

Go to Agenda 

Governing Board Meeting – September 16, 2020 
Agenda Item: #10 
BOD#: 2020-09-09 
 
Agenda Item Title 
Possible vote to go in to Executive Session pursuant to ARS §38-431.03(A)(1) for personnel matters regarding 
the fire chief’s performance evaluation and ARS §38-431.03(A)(3) for legal advice. (BOD #2019-12-11) 

a) Confirmation that the fire chief has received at least 24 hours advanced notice of this proposed 
executive session for the fire chief to determine whether the performance evaluation should occur 
during the public session. 

b) Note that executive sessions are confidential pursuant to ARS §38-431.03(C) 
 
 
Submitted By 
Legal Counsel William Whittington 
 
 
Background/Discussion 
SFMD Board of Directors periodically evaluate performance of the Fire Chief. 
 
 
Financial Impact(s)/Budget Line Item 
N/A 
 
 
Enclosure(s) 
N/A  
 
 

Recommended Motion 
“Motion to go into Executive Session pursuant to ARS §38-431.03(A)(1) at (STATE TIME) for personnel matters 
regarding the fire chief’s performance evaluation and ARS §38-431.03(A)(3) for legal advice” 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Go to Item 12 
 

Go to Agenda 

Governing Board Meeting – September 16, 2020 
Agenda Item: #11 
BOD#: 2020-09-10 
 
Agenda Item Title 
Discussion and possible action regarding the Fire Chief Performance Evaluation. 
 
Submitted By 
Legal Counsel William Whittington 
 
Background/Discussion 
SFMD Board of Directors periodically evaluate the performance Fire Chief. 
 
 
Financial Impact(s)/Budget Line Item 
 
Enclosure(s) 
N/A 
 
 

Recommended Motion 
TBD 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



Go to Item 13 
 

Go to Agenda 

Governing Board Meeting – September 16, 2020 
Agenda Item: 12 
BOD#: 2020-09-11 
 
Agenda Item Title 
New Business / Future Agenda Items 
 
Submitted By 
Board of Directors  
 
Background/Discussion 
This item is used as a placeholder to discuss New Business / Future Agenda Items, the Board may want on a 
future agenda. 
 
Financial Impact 
N/A 
 
Enclosure(s) 
N/A 
 

Recommended Motion: 
N/A 

 



Go to Item 14 
 

Go to Agenda 

Governing Board Meeting – September 16, 2020 
Agenda Item: 13 
BOD#: 2020-09-n/a 
 
Agenda Item Title 
Announcements 
 
Background / Discussion 
The BOD and staff may share and discuss items to be placed on future BOD agendas.  
 
 

Recommended Motion: 
N/A 

 
 

  



Go to Agenda 

Governing Board Meeting – September 16, 2020 
Agenda Item: 14 
BOD#: 2020-09-12 
 
Agenda Item Title 
Adjournment 
 

Recommended Motion: 
“Motion to adjourn the Board meeting.” 

 
 

 

 

   



 
 

Go to Agenda 

Appendix A 
 
A. Board Meeting Minutes from August 19, 2020 

 
Submitted By 
Board Secretary Sherry Mueller 
 
Background / Discussion 
The board meeting minutes of the previous meeting(s) are provided for the BOD to approve. If the BOD would 
like to discuss the minutes, they may be removed from the consent agenda. After approval, minutes are signed 
by the Clerk of the Board and kept as the official public record.  
 
Financial Impact/Budget Line Item 
N/A 
 
Enclosure(s) 
August 19, 2020 Board Meeting Minutes 
 



 

Superstition Fire & Medical District 
Phone  (480) 982-4440  ∼  sfmd.az.gov 

 Administration Office 
565 North Idaho Road 

Apache Junction, AZ 85119 
Fax   (480) 982-0183 

Regional Training Center 
3700 East 16th Avenue 

Apache Junction, AZ 85119 
Fax   (480) 982-3268 

Fleet & Facilities Services 
1455 East 18th Avenue 

Apache Junction, AZ 85119 
Fax   (480) 983-7443 

 

BOD Minutes August 19, 2020 Page 1 

Governing Board Meeting Minutes 
August 19, 2020 
PURSUANT TO A.R.S. §38.431.02, NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN TO THE GENERAL PUBLIC THAT THE 
SUPERSTITION FIRE & MEDICAL DISTRICT GOVERNING BOARD OF DIRECTORS HELD A 
MEETING ON WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 19, 2020. THE MEETING WAS HELD AT THE SUPERSTITION 
FIRE & MEDICAL DISTRICT’S ADMINISTRATION OFFICE, 565 N. IDAHO ROAD, APACHE 
JUNCTION, ARIZONA. 
THIS MEETING WAS OPEN TO THE GENERAL PUBLIC (VIA CONFERENCE CALL) AND BEGAN AT 
5:31 PM. 

 
A. Call to Order 

Chairman House called the meeting to order at 5:31 PM. 
 

B. Pledge of Allegiance 
The Pledge of Allegiance led by Chairman House 
 

C. Roll Call 
Board Members in attendance were Chairman Todd House, Clerk Kathleen Chamberlain, and Director Jeff 
Cross.  Director Larry Strand attended the meeting via conference call.  Director Jason Moeller was not 
present.   
Senior Leadership Team in attendance were Fire Chief Mike Farber, Assistant Chief Richard Mooney, 
Assistant Chief Rick Ochs, Finance Director Roger Wood, Acting Assistant Chief Jeff Cranmer and 
Administrative Services Director Anna Butel.  Legal Counsel William Whittington attended via conference 
call. 
 

1. Review and approval of the July 2020 financial reports and bank reconciliations. (BOD #2020-08-01) 
 
Motion by Director Cross to approve the July 2020 financial reports and bank reconciliations. 
Seconded by Director Strand 
Vote 4 ayes, 0 nays, MOTION PASSED.   
 

2. Recognition of employee performance, achievements, and special recognition for community members. 
(BOD #2020-08-02) 
 
Historical Review 
 
Apache Junction Fire District Dispatch 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Superstition Fire & Medical District 
Phone  (480) 982-4440  ∼  sfmd.az.gov 

 Administration Office 
565 North Idaho Road 

Apache Junction, AZ 85119 
Fax   (480) 982-0183 

Regional Training Center 
3700 East 16th Avenue 

Apache Junction, AZ 85119 
Fax   (480) 982-3268 

Fleet & Facilities Services 
1455 East 18th Avenue 

Apache Junction, AZ 85119 
Fax   (480) 983-7443 

 

BOD Minutes August 19, 2020 Page 2 

August 2020  Service Anniversaries  
 

      31 Years of Service: Captain/Paramedic Andy Kuhn 

      19 Years of Service: Firefighter Paul Gruetzmacher  

      19 Years of Service: Firefighter Mark Widick 

      16 Years of Service: Captain/Paramedic Jon Williamson 

      13 Years of Service: Administrative Assistant II Kelly Bartz 

      5 Years of Service: Account Clerk Specialist Lori Hlavin 

      5 Years of Service: Transportation Services Manager Billy Warren 

      4 Years of Service: Firefighter/Paramedic Clint Musgrave 

 

PROMOTIONS – July 1, 2020: 
Captain Ryan Ledbetter 
Captain Bryan Heun 

 
Engineer Jay Nelson 
Engineer Colt Weddell 
Engineer Jason Chapman 
 

3. Call to the Public. (BOD #2020-08-N/A) 
Due to the Covid-19 virus, the Board Meeting was a closed-door meeting to the public.  A notice was posted 
on our website, front door, Regional Training Center and Station 264 with our conference call number and pin 
code if anyone from the public wanted to call in and listen to the meeting.  There was no person from the 
public over the conference phone. 
 
NONE 
 

4. Consideration and possible approval of all consent agenda items listed below (BOD #2020-08-03): 

A. Board Meeting Minutes from July 15, 2020 
 
Motion by Director Cross to approve all consent agenda items for August 19, 2020. 
Seconded by Clerk Chamberlain 
Vote 4 ayes, 0 nays, MOTION PASSED 
 
 



 

Superstition Fire & Medical District 
Phone  (480) 982-4440  ∼  sfmd.az.gov 

 Administration Office 
565 North Idaho Road 

Apache Junction, AZ 85119 
Fax   (480) 982-0183 

Regional Training Center 
3700 East 16th Avenue 

Apache Junction, AZ 85119 
Fax   (480) 982-3268 

Fleet & Facilities Services 
1455 East 18th Avenue 

Apache Junction, AZ 85119 
Fax   (480) 983-7443 

 

BOD Minutes August 19, 2020 Page 3 

5. Discussion and possible approval of the Fire Inspector Contract.  (BOD #2020-08-04) 
 
      The Fire District is behind in conducting annual Fire Inspections.  This has resulted from two notable 
      changes.  First, the fire suppression crews were relieved of fire inspection duties in 2012, and second the Fire 
      Prevention Division staffing (40 hour personnel) has been reduced.  We are currently not ISO or NFPA 
      compliant.  Jerome Hansen has been volunteering for the SFMD for more than 4 years, and is a Certified Fire 
      Inspector I & II. 
     
     The SFMD has not previously worked with a contracted Fire Inspector.  It is our intention to utilize Mr. 
     Hansen as a Pilot Study to determine the effectiveness of a contract investigator, and to regain compliance with      
     ISO, NFPA and Accreditation. He will be paid $38.00 per Business Inspection, which includes one  
     re-inspection.   

 
Motion by Director Cross to approve the contractual agreement for As-Needed Business Fire Inspection 
Services 
 
Seconded by Clerk Chamberlain 
Vote 4 ayes, 0 nays, MOTION PASSED 
 

6. Discussion and possible approval of the Fire Investigator Contract.  (BOD #2020-08-05) 
 
The District currently has no Certified Fire Investigators on staff.  The organization has lost its remaining 
three investigators in the past 60-80 days due to early retirement/resignations.  The process to train new Fire 
Investigators entails a minimum of two years.  John Lindstrom, an Apache Junction resident is very qualified 
and desires to serve as an On-Call Investigator for the SFMD.  Mr. Lindstrom currently serves as the 
Assistant Fire Marshal and Lead Fire Investigator for Arizona State University, and has a very flexible 
schedule.  He has experience working as a Fire Investigator with four different organizations dating back to 
2001.  
 
The SFMD has not previously worked with a contracted Fire Investigator.  It is our intention to utilize Mr. 
Lindstrom as a Pilot Study to determine the effectiveness of a contract investigator.  He will be paid an hourly 
contract rate when we request.  He will provide all of his own gear/equipment.  Additionally, Mr. Lindstrom 
may be scheduled to train our Captains in fire investigation to expand their knowledge and abilities at the 
same hourly rate.  
 
Motion by Director Cross to approve the contractual agreement for As-Needed Fire Investigation Services 
 
Seconded by Clerk Chamberlain 
Vote 4 ayes, 0 nays, MOTION PASSED 
 
 
 



 

Superstition Fire & Medical District 
Phone  (480) 982-4440  ∼  sfmd.az.gov 

 Administration Office 
565 North Idaho Road 

Apache Junction, AZ 85119 
Fax   (480) 982-0183 

Regional Training Center 
3700 East 16th Avenue 

Apache Junction, AZ 85119 
Fax   (480) 982-3268 

Fleet & Facilities Services 
1455 East 18th Avenue 

Apache Junction, AZ 85119 
Fax   (480) 983-7443 

 

BOD Minutes August 19, 2020 Page 4 

7. Discussion, presentation and possible approval of the Ad-Hoc Committee’s recommendation of the top 
consulting firm for the next fire chief search, and  awarding of the contract to the recommended 
consulting firm.  (BOD #2020-08-06) 
 
The Ad Hoc Committee has reviewed the RFP submissions from six (6) respondent consulting firms who 
have submitted their bid to be awarded a contract from the District for facilitating the search of the new fire 
chief.  The submissions from all six (6) respondents were distributed to the Board in August. 
 
The Ad Hoc Committee narrowed the selection to the top two (2) firms in July, and held video / 
teleconference calls with these two firms in early August.  As a result of this vetting, the Ad Hoc Committee 
is recommending that Ralph Andersen & Associates be awarded the contract. 
 
Ralph Andersen’s bid price is within the budget that was established for the fire chief search in the FY 2020 / 
2021 budget.  The contract between SFMD and Ralph Andersen will be presented to the Board at the 
September 2020 Board meeting for consideration and possible approval. 
 
Motion by Director Cross to approve Ralph Andersen & Associates as the new fire chief recruitment 
consulting firm. 
 
Seconded by Clerk Chamberlain  
Vote 3 ayes, 1 nays, MOTION PASSED 
 
Voted Aye    Voted Nay 
Chairman House   Director Strand 
Clerk Chamberlain 
Director Cross  
 

 
8. Discussion, presentation and possible approval of the 2019/2020 Annual Report and possible adoption 

of Resolution 2020-08-19-10.  (BOD #2020-08-07) 
 
     This item comes before the Board on an annual basis. The annual report provides an overview of   
      SFMD’s performance over the last fiscal year. The report provides insight across all departments of 
      the SFMD and its impact on our community.  Some highlights included in the annual report:  

• COVID 19 – created Emergency Operations Team, secured funding from DEMA, put out directives 
• Statistics and Response Times  
 Total Incidents – 10,359 
 Average Response Time – 4:18 
 Average call volume increased by 4.5 

• Fire Suppression  
 Pre-Incident Value of Property & Content - $7.7 Million 
 Value of Property & Content Saved - $4.7 Million 
 Percentage of Property & Content Saved – 61% 

 



 

Superstition Fire & Medical District 
Phone  (480) 982-4440  ∼  sfmd.az.gov 

 Administration Office 
565 North Idaho Road 

Apache Junction, AZ 85119 
Fax   (480) 982-0183 

Regional Training Center 
3700 East 16th Avenue 

Apache Junction, AZ 85119 
Fax   (480) 982-3268 

Fleet & Facilities Services 
1455 East 18th Avenue 

Apache Junction, AZ 85119 
Fax   (480) 983-7443 

 

BOD Minutes August 19, 2020 Page 5 

• Emergency Medical Services 
 2019 Cardiac Arrests: AZ Survival Rate 10.5% / SFMD Survival Rate 31.8% 

• Transport Services   
 ALS Transports – 4,545 
 BLS Transports – 764 
 Cancelled, Refusal, DOA, Other – 609 
 Total Transports 5,309 
 Average Ambulance Transports per day: 14.5 

• Training 
Total Training hours: 27,607 (Fire Operations, Health/Fitness, Rescue & EMS, Driver/Operator, 
Administrative, Wildland, Technical Rescue, Hazardous Materials, Prevention/Education) 

• Community Services 
 CCR Demonstrations (hands Only CPR) 1,185 

• Budget Summary 
• Other Funding – Grants 
• Wildland Fires 
 Lost Dutchman Fire 
 Sawtooth Fire 
 Southern Fire 

• Employee Recognition 
 Firefighters of the Year: Robert Vande Krol, Randall Vande Krol 
 Transportation Services Employee of the Year: Sarah Koupal 
 Civilian Employees of the Year: Lori Hlavin, Sherry Mueller 
 Promotions and Assignments 

Amy Brooks – Battalion Chief 
Tanner Fox – Training Captain 
Ryan Ledbetter – Captain 
Bryan Heun – Captain 

 
Motion by Director Cross to approve the 2019/2020 Annual Report and adoption of Resolution 2020-08-19-
10:  Formally Adopting the 2019/2020 Annual Report 

 
Seconded by Clerk Chamberlain 
Vote 4 ayes, 0 nays, MOTION PASSED 
 

9. Reports (BOD #2020-08-08) 

Senior Leadership Team (SLT): 
Fire Chief Mike Farber 

• SFMD COVID-19 Status 
• Invasive Weed & Fuel Reduction Grant 
• Cancer Screening Grant 
• Recruit Firefighter Process (Intern Academy) 



 

Superstition Fire & Medical District 
Phone  (480) 982-4440  ∼  sfmd.az.gov 

 Administration Office 
565 North Idaho Road 

Apache Junction, AZ 85119 
Fax   (480) 982-0183 

Regional Training Center 
3700 East 16th Avenue 

Apache Junction, AZ 85119 
Fax   (480) 982-3268 

Fleet & Facilities Services 
1455 East 18th Avenue 

Apache Junction, AZ 85119 
Fax   (480) 983-7443 

 

BOD Minutes August 19, 2020 Page 6 

• Rescue + Live  

Acting Assistant Chief Jeff Cranmer 
• Review of Training 
• Review of Intern Academy 
• Review of Incidents 
 Trimmer Fire (N. California) 
 Kiniksu Fire  
 San Carlos Fire 
 Lamplighter Structure Fire 
 U.S. 60 & Peralta Trail – Tractor Trailer 

 
        Assistant Chief Richard Mooney 

• Review of Transportation stats 
• Accreditation Update 

 
Assistant Chief Rick Ochs 
       Planning & Logistics 

• Apparatus committee – LN Curtis and TFT 
• Exhaust Filtration Systems 
• Planning for Clean Cab upgrades of apparatus 
• Annual Radio Maintenance  

                            Growth & Development 

• Slowdown of new Plans  
• Current construction and TI’s require much work 
• City of AJ has several Preliminary Reviews for new development 

 
Finance Director Roger Wood Finance & Accounting Update 

• Working with R1 and SFMD legal to develop new R1 (ADPI) contract for Board review and 
approval at the September BOD Meeting (Billy & Roger) 

• FY 19/20 Audit prep work is on-going (Roger & Jenn) 
• Payroll uploaded development is on-going (Roger & Lori) 

 
12.  New Business / Future Agenda Items. (BOD #2020-08-09) 
 NONE 
 
13.  Announcements (BOD #2020-08-N/A) 
 Chairman House announced they paved the concrete crossing on Mountain View.  Around September 19, 

2020, the entire road will be completed. 
  
 Chief Ochs said The Mounted Rangers gave SFMD a check in the amount of $1,000 
 



 

Superstition Fire & Medical District 
Phone  (480) 982-4440  ∼  sfmd.az.gov 

 Administration Office 
565 North Idaho Road 

Apache Junction, AZ 85119 
Fax   (480) 982-0183 

Regional Training Center 
3700 East 16th Avenue 

Apache Junction, AZ 85119 
Fax   (480) 982-3268 

Fleet & Facilities Services 
1455 East 18th Avenue 

Apache Junction, AZ 85119 
Fax   (480) 983-7443 

 

BOD Minutes August 19, 2020 Page 7 

 
 
 
14.  Adjourn (BOD #2020-08-10) 

 
Motion by Director Cross at 7:00 P.M. to adjourn the meeting   
Seconded by Clerk Chamberlain 

 
Vote 4 ayes, 0 nays. MOTION PASSED. 

 
 
 
 
 Governing Board Approval: 
 
 
 
 
___________________________ 
Board Clerk Kathleen Chamberlain 
Sherry Mueller 



 
 

Go to Agenda 

Appendix B 
 

B.  Purchase of Six (6) Portable Radios 
 
Submitted By 
Fleet Supervisor Vaughn Croshaw 
Assistant Chief Rick Ochs 
 
Background / Discussion 
This is a purchase of six (6) Motorola, APX8000XE All Band Portable Radios utilized by Suppression Personnel.  
Each radio includes accessories consisting of: two batteries, battery charger, lapel microphone, belt clips, 
bluetooth, etc.  These readios are being purchased to replace older portable radios which are no longer 
serviceable. 
 
Radio package cost $8,531.50 each which includes a $360.00 discount per radio if purchased by 9/30/2020. 
 
Financial Impact/Budget Line Item 
$51,189.04  -  Capital Fund: 200-70-72660-15 
 
Enclosure(s) 
Purchase Order 019179 
Motorola Solutions Quote 1225289 
Procurement Form / Sole Source Procurement 











 
 

Go to Agenda 

Appendix C 
 

C. Ten (10) Mobile Radios Purchase 
 
Submitted By 
Fleet Supervisor Vaughn Croshaw 
Assistant Chief Rick Ochs 
 
Background / Discussion 
Staff is recommending the purchase of ten (10) Viking Multi Band Portable Radios to replace older portable 
radios currently used by Transportation Services division personnel to upgrade from the old single band 800 
Mhz radios.  Each radio comes with the following accessories:  two batteries, battery charger, lapel 
microphone, belt clips, and Bluetooth.     
 
Each radio and accessories costs $5,011.6220. 
 
 
 
 
Financial Impact/Budget Line Item 
$50,116.22  - 200-70-72660-15 - Radio Communications Equipment - Radios 
 
Enclosure(s) 
Purchase Order 019180 
Durham Communications Quote 03052020C 
Procurement Form / Sole Source Procurement 
 
 











 
 

Go to Agenda 

Appendix D 
 

D. Clean Cab Seats Purchase 
 
Submitted By 
Fleet Supervisor Vaughn Croshaw 
Assistant Chief Rick Ochs 
 
Background / Discussion 
In an on-going effort to promote the Health and Safety of Suppression Personnel and reduce the risks of 
exposures, we are upgrading existing primary response apparatus to meet “Clean Cab” standards.  This 
purchase will replace cloth seats with vinyl seats, providing an ability to be sterilized.  Seats are only being 
replaced in apparatus that will remain in service for several years. 
 
 
 
Financial Impact/Budget Line Item 
$39,650.40  -  GL Acct#  200-70-7224020 
 
Enclosure(s) 
Purchase Order #019212 
Procurement Form / Sole Source Procurement – Hughes Fire Equipment 
 
 
 







 
 

Go to Agenda 

Appendix E 
 

E.  “NO SMOKE” Diesel Filtration System Purchase 
 
Submitted By 
Fleet Supervisor Vaughn Croshaw 
Assistant Chief Rick Ochs 
 
Background / Discussion 
In an on-going effort to promote the Health and Safety of Suppression Personnel we plan to install Exhaust 
Filtration Systems to all apparatus that are stored inside an apparatus bay, and all five ambulances.  This will 
eliminate the exposure of exhaust contaminates (carcinogens) to personnel and equipment such as Turnout 
Gear.  Additionally, this will eliminate the need to maintain the current Air Filtration Systems (Air Vac) 
mounted in the Fire Station Bays.  These systems are quite dated, have an annual maintenance cost, and provide 
a far less effective filtration of diesel exhaust contaminates.  
 
 
Proposed Purchase will provide Diesel Exhaust Filtration Systems for a total of 19 apparatus: 
 
Fire Station 261; E261, T261, M261 
Fire station 262; E262, U262 
Fire Station 263; E263, L263 
Fire Station 264; E264, BR264, M264 
Fire Station 265; E265, BR265 
 
Three Ambulances (accounts for all five ambulances) 
Two Reserve Fire Apparatus 
One new Fire Pumper (currently being built)  
 
 
Financial Impact/Budget Line Item 
$157,303.08  -  GL Acct #200-70-224020 
 
Enclosure(s) 
Purchase Order #019214 
Quote #11657R - Beecher Emission Solution Technologies dba Ward Diesel Filter Systems  
Procurement Form / Sole Source Procurement –  
 







Quotation
Beecher Emission Solution Technologies, LLC
dba Ward Diesel Filter Systems
1250 Schweizer Road Date: August 12, 2020
Horseheads, NY 14845 Quotation #: 11657R
Phone:  800-845-4665
Fax:  607-739-7092

To:             Superstition Fire and Medical District Quotation valid until: October 12, 2020
 565 N. Idaho Rd. Prepared by: MCApache Junction, 

AZ 85119 AZ 85119

Attention: Vaughn Croshaw

Quantity Per Unit Price Total Price

Warranty:  One (1) year.

End User:  Superstition Fire and Medical 

Installation Site: TBD

$165,168.23

Mike Chevalier TOTAL  $157,303.08
Regional Sales Manager

$157,303.08$8,739.06

*Price based on installation of 5 or more Systems

Notes:  All prices are in US Dollars. Proposal does not include 
bid and/or performance  bond cost.  This price quote is based on 
cash payments only and has a 5% discount.  

Description

NO SMOKE direct source diesel exhaust filtration system, 
installed, excluding taxes18

Terms: Net 30 days on all invoices.  Invoicing will be done weekly 
on the number of units installed for each week. 

If paying by credit card the price is:


	0.0 September 2020 Cover Page
	0.1 Board Agenda
	1.0 September 2020 Blurb Financials 1
	1.1 2020 August Financial Statements and Bank Rec Sig Page 1
	2.0 September Blurb Service Awards 2
	3.0 2020-09 Blurb Call to Public  3
	4.0 2020-09 Blurb Consent Agenda 4
	5.0 Blurb-Master Services Agreement SFMD-R1
	5.1 SFMD_AZ_EMS_MSA_eff. 09.16.2020_Final
	6.0 Blurb - Professional Services Agreement
	6.1 PSA Recruit - Superstition Fire  Medical District - Fire Chief
	PSA Recruit - Superstition Fire  Medical District - Fire Chief
	Ralph Andersen & Associates
	Superstition Fire & Medical District

	PSA - Addendum to Agreement - Professional Services - SIGNED BY RA&A

	7.0  Blurb Policy Review 2
	7.1 Military_Leave  1041
	7.2 Tuition_Reimbursement (16)
	7.3 Education Requirements
	8.0 20-21 Ops Plan BLURB
	8.1 RESOLUTION - 20-21 Operational Plan
	8.2 Operational Plan 2020-2021
	9.0 Reports Blurb
	10.0 Blurb EXEC SESSION Fire Chief Evaluation
	11.0 Chief Eval  - Public Session
	12.0 Blurb New Business - Future Agenda Items
	13.0 Announcements Blurb
	14.0 Adjournment Blurb
	Appendix A Blurb 091620 Board Minutes
	Appendix A.1 2020-8-19 BOD Minutes
	Governing Board Meeting Minutes
	THIS MEETING WAS OPEN TO THE GENERAL PUBLIC (VIA CONFERENCE CALL) AND BEGAN AT 5:31 PM.


	Appendix B Blurb Mobile Radios Purchase
	Appendix B.1 Motorola 6 Mobile Radios 082520
	Appendix C Blurb Portable Radios Purchase
	Appendix C.1 Portable Radios PO, Quote
	Appendix D Blurb Clean Cab Seats Purchase
	Appendix D.1 PO, Quote Clean Cab Seats
	Appendix E Blurb NO SMOKE Exhaust System Purchase
	Appendix E.1 PO
	Appendix E.2 Quote

